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To our Shareholders, Clients & Friends,

On behalf of Management and the Board of Directors, | am pleased to share that Mission Valley Bancorp closed its
twenty-first year posting yet another very profitable year. Met Income for the year ended December 31, 2022 was 54.8
millicn or 51.45 per diluted share, compared to Met Income of 55.0 million, or 51.50 per diluted share, for the year ended
December 31, 2021. While our 2022 Met Income was slightly lower than our record 2021 Net Income, it is importamt
to niote that our 2022 performance was driven by growth in our core earnings, whereas our 2021 performance, whila
impressive, were boosted by 52.5 million {518 million net of tax} from a cne-time CDFI Rapid Response Program ["RRP*)
grant as well as the gain from the sale of Round 2 PPP loans, further substantiating the pride we take in our owverall 2022
performance.

2022 Performance Highlights:

=  Netlncome of 54.8 million, or 51.45 per diluted share.

= Gross Loans increased 5122 .4 million, or 38.86%, to 54374 million
as of December 31, 2022,

=  Metinterest Income grew by 54.3 million, or 26.56%, to 5203 million.  |5.000

* MNon-Interest Income increased by %0.2 million, or 2.10%, to %84 e,

million in 2022. The increase was offset by a 51.6 million decrease i
in grant income primarily due to the one-time RRP grant received in | 25090
2021 2,000
=  Spld 574.3 million in Small Business Administration ["5BA") loans I

Net Income
% in thousands

56,000

resulting in gain on sale of 54.0 million. A
= Capital positon remains healthy with Leverage Ratio of 10063%, 0
Common Equity Tier 1 Capital Ratic of 10.53%, Tier 1 Capital ratic of g Img oo
11.78%, and total Risk Based Capital Ratio of 13.02%.
Net Loans Regardless of the market conditions faced throughout the year, loan
& b thousands demand remained strong, enabling Mission Valley to achieve record
R loan growth of 5122 4 million driven by 5230.5 million in loan production
& 450,000 im 2022 primarily from ornginations of Commercial, Commercial Real
£400.000 Estate, and SBA loans, closing 2022 with Net Loans of 5430.8 million
4 350,000 as of December 31, 2022, up 5120.6 million cr 38.28% from the 5310.2
5300000 millicn reported as of December 31, 2021
S250,000
51-'?_" ':'::':' The strength of our 2022 loan production was a key driver of the 54.3
5'",::2 million, or 26.56%, growth in Net Interest Income to $20.3 million for
50,000 2022, along with the impact of the FOMC rate hikes. Our strong SBA
g loan production in 2022 allowed for the sale of 574.3 million in SBA
031 3027 loans, resulting in a gain on sale of 54.0 million during 2022,

Loan guality remained strong with no past due loans and 502 million in non-acorual loans as of December 31, 2022, and
net recoveries from previously charged-off loans of 524 thousand in 2022, Provision for Loan Losses was 51.1 million in
2022 primarily driven by loan growth, compared to no provision in 2021 and 51.9 million in 2020.
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Total Deposits
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As expected, Total Deposits realigned during 2022, ending the year at
54672 million, down B.95% from the record high experienced in Total
Deposits in 2021 that was largely driven by the significant and temporary
increase in deposit balances of one large customer relationship (due to
the sale of the business of this long-time customer], closing the year
at 5513.1 million, up 51275 million, or 33.07% as of December 31,
2021. Ower the course of the year, the deposit balances for the large
customer relationship reduced to more normal levels, allowing Total
Deposits to return to expected levels.

Interest expense on deposits increased by 51.0 million to 51.2 million
for the year ended December 31, 2022. Total interest expense ross
51.1 million to %1.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2022,
from 50.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2021,

Miszion Valley Bancorp's capital position remains healthy, reporting a Leverage Ratic of 10.63%, Common Equity Tier
1 Capital Ratic of 10.53%, Tier 1 Capital ratic of 11.78%, and total Risk Based Capital Ratio of 13.02% with all ratios
continuing to exceed regulatory requirements for “well capitalized™.

We are also very pleased to share that our subsidiary company, Mission 5BA Loan Servicing LLC (dba “Total SBA"
launched in 2021) has quickly established itself as g trusted SBA Lender Service Provider in the nation.

The strong financial results and exceptional loan growth experienced Total Assets
throughout our organization in 2022 are a direct reflection of the % In thousands
quality of our team, our platform, and our commitment to buildinga | =/00.000

resilient balance sheet. Based on the strength of our team, balance | :qp0000

sheet, capital position, and prudent measures that we have taken

including the restructuring of our lending and oredit teams with a S
foous on portfolio management, retention, and risk mitigation, we are | 5400000
confident that we are well positioned to withstand the challenging | ... 100 I I

and potentially recessionary envircnment that 2023 may bring.

5200,000
Mission Valley's board of directors declared a cash dividend of 50015 | <i00.000
per share on lanuary 24, 2023, for the second year in a row. The i
dividend is payable, on or about February 28, 2023, to shareholders _ JplE A z0xa H3 133

of record as of the dose of business on February 15, 2023.

In closing, as the founding President and CEQ of Mission Valley Bancorp and Mission Valley Bank, | am exceedinghy
proud of what we have accomplished during these first 21 years and am excited to learn what the future holds.

On behalf of everyone at Mission Valley, please accept our sincere appreciation for your continued confidence and

support.

Tamara Gurney
President & CEO

Mizsion Valley Bancorp
Mission Valley Bank
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Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Mission Walley Bancorp

Eeport on the Andit of the Financial Statements
Opimion
We hawve sudited the consolidated financial statements of Mission Valley Bancorp and iis

2022 ANNUAL REPORT subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated stafements of financial condition as of December 31,
2022 and 2021, and the related consofidated stafements of ncome, comprehensive income, changes
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In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial siatements present fairly, in all material
respecis, the financial position of Mission Valley Bancorp and its subsidiaries as of December 31,
2022 and 2021, and the resulis of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP).
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS &-T
Basis for Opinion
Flr::mmi;j_atsezﬁﬂwhsm i A = We conducted ouwr audits in accordance with audiing standards generally accepied in the United
i R UL I i e S COEMRIan States of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Coreriiiec silfmenty b aeane. . n Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements seciion of our report. We are
EnrﬁulrdatedSEtemnEnfmmprEh?nEwe income : . 11 S i T ent of Mission Valley Ba i e el A i R S
gzm:zxz EE"‘E”E z “‘“'h“lfﬁ i shasholiers: ool :'é ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our sudits. We
phies: T N, KR believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate fo provide a basis for
Motes to consolidated financial stafements 1453 R
i E our audit opinéon.
Suppdemental information 54-56
Responsibilities of Management for the Fimancial Statements
BOARD OF DIRECTORS a7 Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with GAAP, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of
MANAGEMENT & OFFICERS o internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstaterment, whether due to freud or emor.
INVESTOR INFORMATION fa

In preparing fhe financial statemenis, management is required o evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt sbout Mission WValley
Bancorp and is subsidiaries’ ability to continue a5 a going concemn within one year after the date that
the financial statements are available to be ssued.




Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Crur objectives are to obiain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement. whether due fo fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opindon. Reasonable assurance is a high kevel of assurance
but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not 8 guaranies that an audit conducted in accordance
with GAAS will always defect a material misstatermant when it exists. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from emror, as frawd may
imvalve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the overmide of intemal
control. Misstatemenis are considerad malenal if there is a substantial Fkebhood that, indaddually or
im the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the
consolidated financial statements.

In performing an awdit in accordance with GAAS, we:
Exercise professional judgment and maintaim professional skeplicism throughouwt the sudit.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstaternent of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks. Such procedures include examining. on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial siatements.

Cibtain an understanding of internal confred relevant fo the audit in order to design audif
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opimion on the effectiveness of Mission Valley Bancorp and its subsidiaries’ internal confrol.
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considerad in the aggregaie,
thiat raise substantial doubt about Mission Valley Bancorp and its subsidiaries’ ability to confinuws
as a going concern for a reasonable perod of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with govemance regarding., among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audif, significant audit findings., and certain internal
controlrelated matters that we identified during the audit.

Supplementary Information

Chur audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consofidated financial
statements that collectively comprise the Mission Valley Bancorp's basic consalidated financial
statements. The accompanying consalidating statements of financial condition and income are
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic consaolidated
financial statemenis. Such information is the responsibility of management and was denved from and
relates direcily fo the underdying accounting and other records used fo prepare the basic consolidated
financial statemenis. The informaticn has been subjected to the auwditing procedures applied in the
audit of the basic consolidated financial statements and certain additional procadures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underdying accounting and other records
used to prepare the basic consolidated financial stafements or fo the basic consclidated financial
statements themselves, and cther additional preceduras in accordance with GAAS. In our opinion,
the accompanying conschdating statements of financial condificn and income is faidy stated, in all
materal respecis, in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements as a whole.

r'/lff“"'ﬁ’ 74”"!“"'5’ o

Los Angeles, Califormia
March 2, 2023




Mission Valley Bancorp

Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition
iIn Thousands, Except Share Data)

ASSETS
Yaars Ended December 31,
2022 2021
CASH AND DUE FROM BANKS 2 35,765 g 188,756
INTEREST BEARING DEPOSITS IN OTHER BANKS 2610 2820
SEGURITIES AVAILABLE-FOR-3ALE, at fair valus 54,582 50,286
EQUITY SECURITIES Ga2 TBZ
LOANS, nat 430,800 a10.207
PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT. nat 362 466
DEFERRED TAX ASSET, nat 4,365 2151
BANK OWNED LIFE INSURAMCE 11,169 10,872
RESTRICTED EQUITY SECURITIES 2,552 23897
ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE 2,845 2018
OTHER ASSETS 7543 & 756
Total asseis i EﬁBIEEE 576511
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Deaposils
MNon-interesi-bearing demand - 231,148 £ 245,551
Interest-bearing demand 123,417 218,840
Savings 23,316 23827
Time depasits under $250,000 63,653 4517
Time deposits $250,000 and over 25,650 20,374
Total deposits 467,184 13109
Junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures B,186 6186
Motes payable 1,449 4,783
Other borrowings 25,000 =
Accrued interest payable and other liabilities 8,053 9184
Total liabilities 507 872 532,272
COMMITMENTS AMD CONTINGEMCIES — Nofe 14
SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY
Prefarred stock — 10,000,000 shares authorized; zero shares
issued and outstanding 5
Common stock = 10,000,000 shares authorized; no par value;
3,308,219 and 3,270,118 shares issued and cutstanding
al December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively 12,747 12,747
Additional paid-in capital 3,135 2,523
Retainad aarmings 34,575 30,296
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (5,043) {1.327)
Total sharahalders' equity 45414 44 2359
Total llabilities and shareholders’ equity 5 553,786 5 576,511

See accompanying notes




Mission Valley Bancorp

Consolidated Statements of Income
{In Thousands, Excepl Share Dala)

INTEREST INGOME
Interest and faes on loans
Interasl on securities
Cither intarest income

Tatal interes! Incoms

INTEREST EXPENSE
Inferest on deposits
Interest on borrowings

Total interest axpense
MET INTEREST INCOME
FROVIZION FOR LOAN LOSSES

MET INTEREST INCOME AFTER PROVISION FOR
LOAN LOSSES

MOMINTEREST INCOME
Service charges and other fess
Gain on sale of loans
Met merchant income
Increase in cash surrender value of bank owned life insurance
Gain on sale of ORED
Grant incoma
Cther incoms

Total noninterest income

NON-INTEREST EXPENSES
Salanes, wages, and employee benefils
Legal, professional, and consulting
Furniture and aguipmant
Data processing
Deccupancy
Adveriising
Insurance
Cther operating expenses

Total neninterest expenses

MET INCOME BEFORE PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES
Provision for Incomea laxes

NET INCOME
EARNINGS PER COMMOMN SHARE - basic
EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE - diluted

See accompanying notes

Yoars Ended Decambar 31,

Mission Valley Bancorp

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income
(In Thousands)

anz2 Ei

5 20,157 5 15,780

1.292 691

(% 294

&2 084 16,774

1.205 222

563 449

1.768 721

20,318 16,053

1,100 =

19216 16,053

1.5 1,602

3.993 3.093

TaE TAT

2o8 2EE

- B

1M 1,826

1.613 B&Y

A.402 82259

14.535 10917

1.147 1,196

1.283 1.189

a2Aa4 749

694 6&9

289 256

255 183
1,879 1,924

20,966 17,113

6,652 T.189

1,884 22
w w
“ H

10

Years Ended December 31,
2022 2021

NET INCOME & 4,768 g 4957
Other comprehensive (oss
Met change in unrealized gain on cash flow hedge,
nel of tax of 5464 and $164 in 2022 and 2021, respectivaly 1,106 3az
Change in unrealized {loss) on sacurities available-
for-sale, nat of tax of $(2,024} and ${270) in 2022 and

2021, respectively (4,822) (643}
Other comprehensive loss (3,716} (251}
Taotal comprehensive iIncoma 5 1,052 3 4,706
See accompanying notes

T



Total

Shareholders'

Accumulaled
Other
Comprehensive

Fetained

Additional

_Paidin Capital_

Common Stock

Murniser of

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity

Mission Valley Bancorp
{In Thouzands, Excapt Share Data)

See accompanying notes

Loss

Amou]

Shares

Equity

Earnings

3,245,871

30,080

5

(1,076)

25,338

2,070

12,747

BALAMCE, December 31, 2020

253

4,706

(251)

4,957

24 247

Share-basad compansalion axpensa

|lssuancs of stock awands

Total comprahensive (loss) incoms

2523 30,296 [1,327) 44 238

12,747

3,270,118

BALAMCE, Decamber 31. 2021

612

612

share-basad compansation axpense

|lssuance of stock awards

48,11

{489}

1,052

{483}
4,768

Cash dividends paid on common stock
Total comprahansiva (loss) Incoms

(3.716)

45,414

¥

[5,0:43)

3 E5TE

3135

5 12.747

3.308.219

BALAMGE, Decamber 31, 20&2

Mission Valley Bancorp
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

See accompanying notes

(In Thousands)
‘Y'gars Ended December 31,
2027 202
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
M incamm 4 4 TEL 5 4 957
Adjuestmants o reconcia net income foonat cash
{used In) provided by operaling actkitias:
Depraciation 2nd amarlization al premisas and squipmend 1B 176
Provigion for loan losses 1,106 .
Accretion of deferred loan fees, costs, and pramivmn, et (316) {1527
Gigln on sale of leans [3,923) (3,003}
Giin of sile of olher redl astas caned - (B]
Amartization of securitios, nat 18% £
Shared-pased compansation axpanss G612 453
Dalarred taxas [BES) 142
Increase in cask surender value af bank cwned lifs insuranca [2a7) (288}
Mat change in
Accrued imerast racalveble and oiher gssats (1,814 (132}
Accnied imlanast payable and oibar liabiliss 13!; 1.1HL
Mt cash (used in) prowded by oparating activities i3 2.9
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Changas in inferest bearing deposits in othar banks, nel 210 95
Purchasas of zacurias availabla-for-sale (&4, 514) (16,209
Proceads from repaymants and matunites of
gacuias avaitable-lor-sale 13,273 11,320
Prooeads from loans held for sale praviously
clagsified as hald for imesiment B0, 44T 65,375
Proceads from the sale of othar real estate cemen - 75
Mt purchasas al rasiriched sauity sacusibios [155) (413}
M4 incrazse in loans [199,325) (56,950
Purchasas of premises and eguipmant 176) (E25)
Mal gash {used in) provided by invesling activilias |13l:] 142] 307
GASH FLOWS FROM FINANGING AGTIVITIES
Met Increase in ma deposits B4, 412 =655
Mes decrease in nabes payahle (2,344) L2, (0}
Proceads from (repayments cn) other borrowengs 5,000 {31,570}
Met (decreasa) increass in othar depests [110,357) 123,661
Cash dividands paid an comman slock [4BT) -
Mat cash {used In} provided by fimancing activities (#3.758) 43 16
CHANGE IN CASH AND DUE FROM BANKS {153.481) 98,075
Cash and due from banks. baginning of year 185,756 a0,6481
Cazh and due from banks. end of yaar i ﬁl?ﬁﬁ i lﬂﬂl?ﬁﬂ
SLIPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW MFORMATION
Irerast paid $ 1,258 § Tan
Temas pakl § 2,140 - 2,585
SUPPLEMEMNTAL DISCLOSLIBES OF HOMCASH INVESTIMG
AND FINARNCENG AGTIVITIES
Traneders of loane recatvable held for Imvestiment 1z koans recalveble hald forzale § T4.3z23 g 63,148
Lease liabiles arigsing from obtaining fighl-ol-use assets £ - 2 14935

12
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Mission Valley Bancorp
Notes to Consolidated Financial Staiements

Mission Valley Bancorp
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

MNote 1 = Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of operations - Mission Valley Bancornp (the "Company”} is a bank holding company headgquartarad
in 3un Valley, Calfornia with bwo wholly owned subsidiaries Mission Valley Bank (ihe "Bank™) and Mission
SBA Loan Servicing LLC {*Migsion SBA"). The Bank was founded in 2001, as a siate chartered depository
institution subject to regulation and examination by the Califernia Depariment of Financial Prolection &
Innovation {"DFPT) and Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDICT). The Bank provides a full range of
banking services to corporate and individual customears and has two branchas locatad in Sun Valley and
VWalenciz, Califamia.

Mission SBA was eslablished in 2021, as a lender service provider ("LSP") thal provides lending services,
such as underwriting, processing, closing, senvicing, and referral’placement servicas, to other financial
insfifutions.

Basiz of presentation and consolidation — The accompanying consolidated financial statements ane
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepled in the United States of Amesica
{"U.5. GAAP") and general practices within the banking indusiry. The consolidated financial statements
include the accounis of the Company and its whaolly owned subsidiaries, Mission Valley Bank and Missiaon
=BA, All significant intercompany balances and transactions have beaen eliminated in consolidation,

In 2005, the Company issued 56,186,000 of junfor subordinated delerrable interest debaniures through
Migssion Valley Statutory Trust |, a variable interest enfity, The Company determined that it is not the primary
benaficiary of Mission Valley Stafutory Trust |, therefore Mission Valley Stafutory Trust 1is not consolidated
in the Company's financial statemenis. As a result, the consolidated statements of financial condition
include $6.186,000 as junior subordinaled delerrable interest debentures. Also included in other assels in
the consolidated slatements of financial condition is $186,000 of investments in Mission Valley Statutory
Trust |, which is reporied using the cost methad,

Use of estimates = The preparation of consolldated financlal statements In conformity with LS. GAAP
requires management o make estimales and assumplions that allect the reported amounts ol assels and
liabilities, the disclosure of conlingent asseis and liabilities &t the date of the consclidaied statements of
financial condition, and the reported amounts of revenues and expensas during the reporing period. Aciual
resulis could differ from those estimates. Materlal estimates that are particularly susceptible 1o significant
change in the near larm relate to the determination of the allowancs for loan lossas, valuation of investment
sacurifies, valuation of deferrad lax assels, and share-based compeansation.

Concentrations of credit sk — Assets and liabilities that suliect the Company to concentrations of credit
risk corsist of interasi-beanng deposils al olher banks, invesimenls available-for-sale, loans, and deposits,
Most of the Company’s cuslomers are located within Los Angeles County and surrounding areas. For the
years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Company did not have any significant concentrations in its
business with any one customer,

MNote 1 = Summary of Significant Accounting Policies [continued)

As ol December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Company has cash depasits al other Tinancial institutions in axcess
of the FDIC insured imits. The Company places these deposits with major financial institutions and maonitors
the financial condition of these mstitutions, Management believes the risk of loss associated with such
deposits to be minimal.

The Company’s loan porticlic consists prmarily of loans to borrowars within Southern California, Although
the Company has a diversified loan portfolio, a substaniial part of the debtors” ability to honor their contracts
ig dependent upon the economic conditions in this region. Resl estate secured loans represented
approximalely 54% and 57% of tolal gross [eans held for investment al December 31, 2022 and 2021,
respactivaly. Management has taken this factor into account in the determination of the allowance for loan
losses.

Cash and due from banks — Banking regulations require that banks maintain a percentage of thair
deposils as resarves in cash or on depasil with the Federal Beserve Bank. The Company was in compliance
with ifs reserve reguiramants as of Decamber 31, 2022 and 2021.

Cash equivalents include federal funds sold, securities, and interest-bearing deposits in other banks with
original maturities of ninety days or less, There wers no cash equivalents as of December 31, 2022 and
2021,

Interest-bearing deposits in other banks — Interest-bearing deposits in other banks are purchased with
an orginal maturity date greater than ninety days and are carfed at amorized cost Interest-bearing
deposits in olher banks include certificales ol deposit in major financial institutions located throughout the
United States of America.

Securities — In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, the Company is required to
designate s readlly marketable iInvestment securites as “held-lo-maturity,” “avaliable-for-sale.” or “trading.”
Debt securities thal the Company has both the intent and ability to hold those securilies to maturity
regardiess of changes in market condifions, liquidity needs, or changes in general economic condifions are
classified as “held-to-maturity” and reported at amortized cost, The Company did not classify any dabt
sacuritles as “held-lo-maturity” al December 31, 2022 and 2021.

Debt securifies classified as available-lor-sale are repariad al fair value, wilh unrealized gains and losses
excluded from earnings and reported as a separate component of shareholders’ equity as an item of other
comprehensive Income. investment transactions are recorded on the trade date,

The Company did nol designate any of iis investments as trading securities at December 31, 2022 and
2021.

Gains and losses realized on disposition of investment securities are recognized at tha time of sale based
upon tha specilic identification melhod. Premiums and discounts are recognized in interest income using
the interest method over tha pariod o maturity.

14
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Mission Valley Bancorp
Notes to Consolidated Financial Staiements

Mission Valley Bancorp
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

MNote 1 = Summary of Significant Accounting Policies [continued)

Interast income from the investmeant securities portfolio is accrued as earned including the accration of
discounts and the amoriization of premiums based on the original cost of each security owned. Discounts
and premiums are accrefed and amorized on a method that approximates the effeciive inferest method o
the maturity date of the security with the exception of the morgage-backed securities. Discounts and
pramiums on morgage-backed securities are accreted and amortized 1o the expected maturity date of the
investment sacurity. Realized gains or losses on the sale of invesimant and morgage-backed sscurities
are reported in the consolidated statement of income as of the trade date and determined using the
amorized cost of the specific security sold, Declines in the fair valug of individual securities below their cost
thatl are deemed other than temporary resull in write-downs of the individual securities Lo their fair value.

Management performs regular impairment analyses on the securities parifolio in accordance with Financial
Accounting 3tandards Board ("FASE") Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") Topic 320, Investmenis-
Debt and Equity Securties (*ASC 3207) related to the consideration of impairment related to certain debt
and equity securities. If it is probable that the Company will be unable to collect all amounis due according
ta tha confractual ferms of the dabt security not impaired al acguisition, an other-than-tamporary impairmant
is cormidered to have occurrad, When an other-than-temporary impairment ("OTT1%) occurs, the cost basis
of the security is written down 1o iis fair value (as the new cost basis) and the write-down s accounted for
as a realized loss if it iz credit related. In assessing whether impalrment represents OTT1, the Company
must consider whether it intends fo sell a security or if it is ikely that they would be required to sell the
security before recovery of the amortized cost basis of the investment, which may be maturity. For debt
securities, if the Company intends to sell the security or it is likely that a sale of the security may be required
before recovering the cost basls, the entire impalrment loss would be charged to resulls of cperations as
an OTTI. i the Company does nol intend 1o sell the security and it s not [iKely the sale of the security &
required by the Company, and the Company dees nof expect fo recover the enfire amerized cost basis of
the security, only the portion of the impairment loss representing credit losses would be charged to results
of oparations, The credit loss on a secunity |s measured as the difference between the amortized cost basis
and the present value of the cazh flows to be expected o be collected, Projected cash flows are discounted
by the orginal or current effective interast rate depending on the nature of the security being measured for
potential OTTL The remaining impairment related to other faciors, the difference between the present value
of the cash flows to be expected to be collected and fair valug, is recognized as a charge 1o other
comprehensive incoma (“OCI™).

MNote 1 = Summary of Significant Accounting Policies [continued)

Loans — Loans receivable thal management has the intent and ability to hald Tor the loresseable future or
until maturity or payofl are reported at their outstanding unpaid principal balances reduced by any charge-
offs or specific valuation amounts and net of any deferred fees or costs on originated loans or unamaortized
premiums or discounts on purchased loans, Interest income on loans is calculated by the simple-interest
method on daily balances of the principal amount outstanding. Loan arigination fees and origination costs
ara capitakzed and recognized as an adjustmeant fo yisld over the life of the ralatad loan using the effactive
interest method. The accrual of interest on loans is discentinued at the time the loan becomes ninety-days
delinquent unless the credit iz well secured and in process of collection, In some cases, loans can be placed
on nenacerual status or charged off al an eadier date If collection of principal or inferest i considered
doubtful. Subsequent collections of interast are applied to unpaid balances or included in interas! income
based upon management's assessmant of the likelinood that principal will be collectad.

When leans are placed on nonacerual status, all interest previously accrued but not collected s reversed
againsl current period interest income. Income on nonacerual loans |5 subsequenily recognized only to the
axtent that cash is received and the loan's principal balancs s deamead collectbla. Intarest accruals are
resumed on such loans only when they are brought currant with respect 1o interest and principal and whan,
in the judgment of management, the lnans are estimated to be fully collectible as to all principal and intarast,

Loans are reporied as Troubled Deb! Restructuring {"TDR™ when the Company granis concession(s) lo a
borrower experiencing financial difficulties that it would not othersise consider. Examplas of such
concession include forgiveness of principal or accrued interest, extending the maturity date(s). or providing
a lower interest rate than would be normally avallable for a transaction of similar risk. As a result of these
concessions, TOR lsans are impaired as the Company will not collect all ameunts due, both principal and
interest, in accordance with the terms of the original loan agreement. Impairment allowances on nan-
collateral dependert TDR loans are measured by comparing the present value of expecied fulure cash
fiows on the TDR |loans discounted at the interest rate of the original loan agreemant (o the loan's carmying
value, These Impalrment allowances are recognized as a specific component to be provided for In the
allowanca for loan losses.

The Coronavirus Aid, Relisf and Economic Security ("CARES") Act, as amendad by the Consaolidatad
Appropriations Act, 2021 ("CAA"), parmits. financial institutions 1o suspend TOR classification requirements
under U.5. GAAP for any COVID-19 pandemic-related loan modifications for borrowers who were lass than
30 days pas! dus as of Dacembsar 31, 2019, that were axeculed aftar March 1, 2020, and earfier of (i) 60
days after the end of the COVID-19 national emergency declaration under the National Emergencies Act,
or (i) January 1, 2022,

The Company implemented a short-term modification program 1o provide temporary payment relie! from
the economic impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic under the CARES Act, in the form of interest only
payment deferrals or principal and interest payment deferrals, fo bomrowers who meet the program's
qualifications. The Company i not adjusting the aging of lcans for customaers granted a payment deferral
in responsa to the COVID-19 pandemic. These loans remain in the aging category that was applicable at
the fime of payment deferral and interest continues to accrus on thase loans. The Company did not grant
any payment deferrals in the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.
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MNote 1 = Summary of Significant Accounting Policies [continued)

Allowance for loan losses — The provision for loan lossas charged to results of cperations is an amount
sufficient to bring the allowance for loan losses fo an estimaled balance considered adequale to absorb
probable losses inherent in the porifolio at the dale of the consolidated financial statements, Loan losses
are charged against the allowance when management believes the uncollectability of a loan balance is
confirmed. Subsequent recovaries, if any, are credited to the alowance.

The allowance for loan losses is evaluated on a regular basis by management and is based upon
management's periodic review of the collectability of the loans that considers historical experience, the
nature and volume of the lean portielio, adverse sitlualions thal may alfect the borrower's ability 1o repay,
astimated value of any undarying collateral, and prevaiing economic conditions. The evaluation is
inherantly subjective as it requires estimates that are susceptible io significant revision as more information
becomes available. The allowance consists of specific, general, and unallocated componenis. The specific
component retates to loans that are classified as impaired. The general component covers non-impaired
loans and is based on hislorical loss experience adjusted for qualitative factors. An unallocated componant
is maintained to cover uncartaintias that could affect managemeant's estimatla of probable lossas. The
unalfocated component of the allowance reflects the margin of imprecision inherent in the underlying
assumptions used in the mathodologies for estimating specific and general losseas in the porfodio.

A loan is considered impaired when it is probable that the Company will not be able to collect all principal
and interest amounts due according to the loan's contractual terms based upon available information and
evenis. Factors congidered by management in determining impairmant nclude payment status, collateral
value, and the probability of collecting scheduled principal and interest payments when due, The amount
of the valualion allewance lor impaired loans is determined by comparing the recorded imvesiment in each
loan with ils value measured by one of three methods: (i) the estimaled present value of lolal expected
future cash flows, discounted &t the loan's effective interest rate; {ii) the loan's observable market price, if
available from a secondary market; or (i) by the fair value of the underfying collateral if the loan is collateral
dependent, If the measure of iImpalrment for an impaired loan s less than the related recorded Investment,
the shortfall is charged-olf or a specilic valuation allewance (impairment allowance) 5 established as a
component of the allowance for loan losses through a charge fo the provision for loan losses, Subsegquent
permitted adjustments to the impairment allowance are made through a cormesponding charge or credit o
the provision for loan losses,

The Company ulilizes qualilalive factors adjusimeanis fo the allowance for lean loss analysis in ordar io
systematically quantify the credit risk impact of other trends and changes within the lean porticlio. The
qualitative factors consider the following nine factors, which are patterned after the guidelines provided
under the Federal Financial Instiiubons Examination Gouncll Interagency Pelicy Statemen! on the
Allpwance for Loan and Lease Losses issued in 2006:

= (Changes in lending policies and procedures, including changes in underwriting standards and
collection, charge-off, and recovery practices not considered elsewhare in estimating credit lossas:;

MNote 1 = Summary of Significant Accounting Policies [continued)

# Changes In international, national, regional, and Iocal economic and business conditions and
developments that affect the collesctability of the portfelio, including the condition of various market

sagments;
» Changes in the nature and volume of the portfolio and in the terms of loans;
* Changes in the experience and ability of lending management and other relevant staff;

# Changes in the volume and severity of past due loans, the wvolume of nonaccrual loang, and the volume
and severity of adversely classified or graded loans;

= Changes in the quality of the institulion’s loan review system;
s Changes in the value of underlying collateral lor collateral-depandent loans:

= The existence and effect of any concentrations of credit and changes In the level of such
concentrations; and

*  The effect of other exiernal factors such as compelifion and legal and regulaiory requiremenis on the
level of estimated credit losses in the institutions' existing portfolio.

Loans held for sale = Loans hald for sale are recorded al the lower of aggregate cost or estimated fair
value. The fair value of loans held for sale is based primarily on prices that secondary markets are currentiy
offering for loans with similar charactenistics. Net unrealized losses, if any, are recognized through a
valuation allewance through a charge to eamings. The carrying value of loans held for sale is net of
pramiums as well as deferred origination fees and costs. Premiums and nat origination fees and costs are
deferred and included in the basis of the loans in calculating gains and losses upon sala.

Loans that are originated with the intent to sell them in the secondary market are initially classified as loans
held for sale. The Company may alse perodically review loans held for Irvestment for subsequent sale.
Once a decision has been mads 1o sall lbans nol praviousty classified as held for sala, such lbans shall be
transferred info the loans held for sale classification and measured at the lower of cost or fair value.

Servicing assels - The Company recognizes servicing assets when loans are sold with servicing retained.
The Company initially recognizes and measures al fair value servicing assels obtained from the sale of
loan as a component of the gain or loss on sale. Fair value is based on market prices for comparable
senvicing confracts, when available, or alternatively, is based on a valuation model that calculates the
present value of estimated future net servicing income. The Company subsequently measures these
servicing assels by using the fair value method 1o recognize servicing assels al falr value al each reporiing
date with changas in fair value of servicing assels reported in samings.
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MNote 1 = Summary of Significant Accounting Policies [continued)

Transfer of financial assets — Transfers of an entire financial asset, a group of entire financial assets, or
a parficipating intzrast in an entire financial asset are accounted for as sales when control over the asssts
have been surrendered, Control over tfransierred assets is deemed fo be surendered when the assets have
been isclated from the Company, the transferee obiains the right (free of conditions that constrain it from
taking advantage of thal right) to pledge or exchange the franslerred assels. and the Company does not
maintain effective control over the fransfarred assels fhrough an agreaement to rapurchase tham befora
thelr maturity.

Premises and equipment - Premises and equipment are reported al cost less accumulaled deprecialion
and amortization. Depreciation is compulad using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives,
which typically range from threes to seven years for fumiture and equipment. Leasehold mprovements are
amaorized over the shorer of the remaining lease term and the subsequent oplion period that is likedy 1o be
exgrcized or the estimated useful lives of the leasehold improvemenis.

Ezxpendituras for befierments or major rapairs are capifalized and those for ordinary repairs and
maintenance are charged to resulis of operations as incurred, (Gains and losses on dispogitions are includad
in current results of operations.

The Company reviews long-lived assets for impairment whenever evenls or changes in crcumstances
indicate that the carrying amounts of such assets may not be recoverable. If the sum of the expected future
cash flows is less than the stated amournt of the asset, an impairment loss is recognized for the difference
between the falr value of the assel and iis carrying amount.

Other real estate owned — Assels acquired in sefilement of loans are recorded at fair value less astimated
disposal costs, Any excess of the camying amount of the lean over the fair value of the asset is chargad
against the allowance for loam losses al the time of fransfer. Subsequent to the transter, any losses on
disposition or write-downs as a result of declines in market value of specific assels are charged against
current results of oparations. Real estate acquired through foreclosure sale, deed-in-lieu of loreclosure, and
bank property for which banking use is no longer contemplaled are classified as other real estate owned
on the consolidated statements of financial condition, Operating income and expansas incurred on thase
properies are reflectad In current earnings within ron-interest expense. There were no other real estate
owned properiies acquired and none sold for the year ended December 31, 2022, There wera no other real
astals owned propeartias acquired and one sold for the year andaed Decembar 31, 2021,

Bank Owned Life Insurance — The Company invests in Bank Owned Life Insurance ("BOLIT). BOLI
involves the purchasing of life insurance by he Company on a chosen group of employees. The Company
iz the owner and beneficiary of these policies. BOLI Is recorded as an assel al cash surrender value,
Increases in the cash value of these poficies, as well as insurance proceeds received, are recorded in ofhar
noninterest income and are not subject to income tax.

Mission Valley Bancorp
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MNote 1 = Summary of Significant Accounting Policies [continued)

Derivative financial instruments and hedging activities — The Company enlers into derivative
fransaciions principally fo protect against the risk of adverse price or interest rate movemenis on the fulure
cash flows of cerain assets, FASE ASC Topic 815, Dervalives and Hadging ("ASC 8157, establishes
accounting and reporting standards requiring thal every derivative instrument be recorded in the
consolidated statements of financial condition as either an asset or llability measured at its fair value. The
accounting for changes in the fair value of a dervative instrumeanl depends on wheathar it has bean
designated and gualifies as part of a hedging relationship and on the type of hedging relationship. On the
date the derivalive contract iz entered into, the Company designates the derivalive as a fair value hedge, a
cash flow hedge, or a non-designated derivative. The Company’s derivative contract Is designated as a
cash flow hedgs.

Cash flow hedges are accounted for by recording the changes in the fair value of the effective portion of
the derivative instrument in other comprehensive income (loss) and are recognized in the consolidated
statements of income when the hedged item alfecis eamings.

The Company formally documents the relationship between a derivative instrument and a hedged asset or
liabllity, as well as its risk managemant objective and strategy for undertaking various hedge fransactions.

The Gompany also formally assesses, both at the hedge's inceplion and on an cngoing basis, whether the
derivatives that are used in the hedging transactions are highly eflective in offsetting changes in fair values
or cash flows of hedged tems,

Income taxes — The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with FASE ASC Topic T40,
Income Taxes ("ASC 7407, The income tax accounting guidance resulis in bwo componegnis of income {ax
expense; current and defermed. Current income tax expense reflects taxes to be pald or refunded for the
currenl perod by applying the provisions of the enacled tax [aw o the laxable income. The Company
determines deferred income faxes using the assel and liability method. Under this method, deferred tax
assets and liabifities are established for the temporary differences between the financial reporting basis and
the income tax basis of the Company’s assets and liabilities at enacied fax rates expected io be in effect
when such amounis are realized or seted. Changes in enacted tax rates result in a revaluation of deferred
tax assels and liabilities through the income tax provision n the period that the tax rale changes are
anacted. A valuation allowancs, if nesdad. reducas daferred assats fo the amount expeacied to ba realized.

Benefits from tax positions are recognized in the financial statements only when it is more-likely-than-not
thal the tax position will be sustained upon examination by the appropriate taxing authonly that would have
full knowledge of all relevant information, A lax posiion that maets the mora-likely-than-nat recognition
threshold is measured at the largest amount of benefit that is greater than 50% likely of being realized upan
ultimate settlement. Interest and penalties associated with uncertain tax positions are recognized as
components of other operating expenses in the consolidated statements of iIncome. The Gompany did not
recognize any uncertain 1ax positions al December 31, 2022 and 2021.
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MNote 1 = Summary of Significant Accounting Policies [continued)
Equity securities — Equity securities are carried at fair value with changes in fair value reporied in earnings.

Restricted equity securities —The Bank iz a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank {"FHLB") system,
Members are required to own a certain amount of FHLEB stock based on the level of borrowing and other
factors. At December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Company held $2,021,000 and $1,866.000, respectively, of
shares of FHLE stock, which is carriad at cost and classified as resfricted equity securitiss,

The Company also invests in the siock of Pacific Coast Bankers Bank ("PCBRB") in conneclion with is
correspondent banking arrangement with PCBB. PCBB slock is restricled as 1o purchase, sale, and
redemplion. &1 December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Company held $531,000 of PCEB stock, which is carried
at cost and classified as resinicted equily securities.

The Company evaluates restricted equity securities for impalment on a periodic basis. No imparmeant was
recorded on restricted equily securibies lor the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021.

Financial Instruments — In the ordinary course of business, the Company has entered into off-balance
sheat agreements consisting of commitments o extend credit, commercial letters of credit, and standby
letters of credit. Such financial instruments are recorded in the financial statements when they are funded,
or the related lees are incurred or recaived.,

Share-based compensation — The Company accounts for stock option awards whereby the compensation
cosl relating 1o share-based payment ransactions be recognized in the statemenis of income based upon
the grant-date fair value of the stock oplions granted by the Company. The elfect of stock-based accounting
rules is to require enfifizs fo measure the cost of employee services received in exchange for stock oplions
and fo recognize the cost over the period the employes is reguired to provide services for the award, The
fair value of stock oplions s measured using a Black-Schaoles pricing modeal.

The Company's 2017 Stock Oplion and Restricted Stock Grant Plan provides for granting of restricted stock
awards for the benefit of certain members of the board of directors, executives, and key employees of the
Company and its affiliates. Restricted stock grants are subject to performance-based vesting as well as
othaer approved vesting conditions, Compansation expense |5 recognized over the service period o the
axtent rasiricted stock unils are expecied to vest.

Advertising costs — Adverising costs of $288,000 and $256.000 for the years ended December 31, 2022
and 2021, respectively, ware axpensed as incurred.

Comprehensive income — Comprehansive income consislts of nel income and other comprehansive
income (loss). Other comprehensive ingome (loss) consists of unrealized gains and losses on the
Company’s cash flow hedge and secwrities available-for-sale, which are also recognized as separate
componenis of consolidated shareholders’ equity

MNote 1 = Summary of Significant Accounting Policies [continued)

Common stock — The Company has authorized 10 million shares of common stock. Each share entitles
the holder fo one vole. There are no dividend or liguidation preferences, participation rights, call prices or
dates, conversion prices or rates, sinking fund requiremenis, or unusual voting rights associated with these
shares.

Preferred stock — The Company has authorized 10 million sharas of preferrad siock,

Earnings per common share (“EPS") — Earnings per commaon share amounts have been computed using
the weighted average number of shares oulstanding of commoen stock lor the purposes of compuling basic
EPS. Basic EPS5 is computed by dividing net income available to common shareholders by the weighted
average number of common shares outstanding for the period. Basic EPS excludes the dilutive effect that
could occur if any securities or other contracts io issue common stock were exercised or converted info or
resulted In the Esuance of commen stock, Diluted EPS reflects the potential dilution that could occour if
securities or olher confracts 1o issue common slock, such as stock opbtons, result in the issuance of
commaon stock which shares in the eamings available to common sharehaldaers of the Company. The
Company's restricied stock awards outstanding are not aligible to be issued or to receive dividends wniil
fully vested. There were 38,107 and 24,247 restricted siock awards that vested and iEsued during the years
ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively. The treasury stock method is applied to determineg the
dilutive affect of slock options and restricted stock awards in compuling dilutive earnings par share. Basic
and diluted EFS is calculated as follows:

2022 2021
{in thowsands, excepl per share dafa)
BASIC EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE
Met income 5 4,768 5 4957
Welghted-average common shares outstanding 3,286 3,260
Eamings per commaon share — basic 5 1.45 1,52
DILUTED EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE
Mat incarme 5 4 TEE % 4857
Walghted-average common shares oculstanding 3.2B6 3,260
Diutive effect of sfock options and restricted stock awards 5 36
Weighted-average shares outstanding, including potertially
dilutive effect of stock optiens and restricted stock awards 3,291 3,298
Eamings par commaon share — dilufed 5 1.45 5 1.50
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MNote 1 = Summary of Significant Accounting Policies [continued)

Fair value measurements — FASB ASC 820, Fair Value Measuremenis and Disciosures ("ASC 5207,
defines fair valus as the price that would b2 receivad fo sell an assst or paid to transter a Rabkility in an
orderly frangaciion between market paricipants at the measurement date, ASC B20 establishes g three-
level hierarchy for disclosure of assets and liabilites recorded at fair value, The classification of assets and
liabiliies within the hierarchy |5 based on whether the inputs to the valuation methodelogy used for
measuremant are chsarvable or unchsarvabla. Observable inputs reflect market-derived or markat-basad
information ebtained from independent sources, while uncbservable inputs reflect the Company’s estimates
about market data, In general, fair values determined by Level 1 inpuls uiifize quoted prices for identical
assels or llabililies raded In active markels that the Company has the ability o access. Fair values
detarmined by Level 2 inputs utilize inputs other than quoled prices included in Level 1 that are obsaervable
for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. Level 2 imputs incluede guoted prices far similar assets
and liabilities in active markeis and inpuis other than quoted prices that are observable for the assel or
liability, such as interest rates and yvield cunves that are observable al commenly quoted intervals, Lavel 3
inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability and include situations where there ks litile, i any,
markat activily for the asset or liability. In certain cases, tha inputs used to maasurs fair value may fall info
different levals of the fair value hisrarchy. In such cases, the level in the fair value higrarchy within which
the fair value measurement in its antirety falls has been determined based on the lowest leval input that is
significant to the fair value measurement in its entirely. The Company's assessment of the significance of
a particular inpul to the fair value measurement in its enlirety requires judgment and considers factors
specific to the asset or liability.

Reclassification — Certaln amounts from the prior year fooinotes have been reclassified, in order 1o
conform 1o the current year presentation. There was no impact on net income or relained eamings.

Mote 2 - Investment Securities

The carrying amounts of securities and thelr estimated fair values at December 31, 2022 and 2021, were

as fallows:

Cecembar 31, 2022

Gross Gross

Amortized Unrealized Unrealizad Esztimated
{In thousands) Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
Available-for-Sale
Agency securifies L 110 % - 3 (1076) § 7,034
Mortgage and assel-backed securibes 43,226 3 {5.678) 37,551
Corporate bonds 7.737 - {5a3) 704
.S, Treasury 2.975 - (22) 2,953

3 f2048 4 4 - (Jaeq) 5 54 582
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MNote 2 = Investment Securities (continued)

December 31, 2021

Gross Gross
Armoriized Unrealized Linrealized Estimalad
{frr thousands) Cosl Ciains Losses Fair Value
Agency securities 5 6142 % B 3 {410 & 5,106
Mortgage and assel-backed securilies 37.539 172 (800) 36,911
Corporate bonds 7.205 0 {16] 7,260

heesf20E, A Z3L 2371 B SDESR

Information pertaining to invesiment securities with gross unrealized losses at December 31, 2022 and
2021, aggregated by invesiment calegory and length of time that individual securities have been in
continuwous loss position is as follows:

2022
Leas Than 12 Meniha 12 Mon®e of Lerger Tetal
Gross Gross Groas
Esfimaled Unrazlfized Ezfimalad Unrazized Esfmaled Unrazfizad
{in thausanas) Fair Walug Lossas Fair Value Loasas Fair ¥alue Loasas
fivailabie-for- Sz
Agancy secuiies § ETS 8 (6% 0§ 42® 0§ (07 §  TLG4 0§ (107
Corporale bands 4243 (279 2801 [414) T4 (833
Martgage and assol-tacked secufos 70 (1350 19172 (4378 3T g (ETE)
U5, Treasury 2.963 (22} - 2963 22)
§__27a01 § (180 § 22§ [SE3% § 013§ (TAEH
2021
Leas Than 12 Nentha 12 Monfe of Longer Tetal
Gross Gross Gross
Eztmated Unrzzlized Ezfimated Unrazized Eztmated Unrazized
{in thousanas) Fab Yaue Lessas  _ Fal Vale Leasal Fall Yalus Leasay
Auaitsble-lor-Sale
fgancy securifes 5 £136 § 41 £ - & S | £136 £ 41
Corparate bonds 203 [18) : - 2209 [18)
Morigage and assal-backed securiies 16513 427} 5484 (3T 26357 (200

Y R S N - S WU\ N N X1 N ..
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MNote 2 = Investment Securities (continued)

As of Dacembar 31, 2022, the Company has seventy-six availanle-for-sale sacurities in an unreafized loss
position, The Company had thirty availaole-for-sale securities in an unrealized loss position as of December
31, 2021, There were twenty-nine available-for-sale securifies in an unrealized loss position for welve
months or more as of December 31, 2022, There were six available-for-sale securities in an unrealized loss
position for twelve months or more as of December 31, 2021.

Management evaluates securities for OTTI atleast on a quarterly basis and more frequantly whan economic
or market concems warrant such evaluation. Consideration is given o (1} the length of time and the extent
to which the lair value has been less than cosl, (2) the linancial condition and near-lerm prospects of the
issuar, and {3) tha intent and ability of the Company io retain its investmeant in the issuer for a period of time
sufficient to altow for any anticipated racovery in fair value, which may be maturity. In analyzing an issuar's
financial condition, management considers whether the securities are issued by the federal government or
its agencies, whether downgrades by bond rating agencies have cocurred, and the results of reviews of the
issuer's financial condition. The Company does not have any securities thal were considered 1o ba other
than ternporarily impaired in 2022 or 2021.

The amarized cost and estimated fair values of invesiment securities at Decembear 31, 2022 and 2021, by
contraciual maturity, are shown below. Expected and actual maturities may differ from contraciual
malurifies because issuers or borrowers may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without
prepayment penalties.

Decambber 31, 2022 Decembar 31, 2021
Amortizad Estimated Amortized Estimatad
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value

(In thousands)
Available-lor-Sale
Due in one yaar or less g 298 % 2963 % s § 36
Due from ene to five years 5160 4823 1.209 1,216
Due in more than five years 53,902 46,796 49,661 49,034

$ E2048 % 54,582 E 50,806 a0 286

There were no sales of available-for-sale securities for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021,
respectivaly.

Mole 3 - Loans and Allowance for Loan Lossas

The compasition of the Company’s loan portfolio 8t December 31, 2022 and 2021, was as follows:

2022 2021
(I thousamnds)
R=al estate loans 3 234,966 $ 180,371
Commercial loans 67,723 30,844
Congumer loang 1,064 2,074
SBA loans 102 542 TH. 180
Accounts receivable loans 22,983 B.183
Advanced restaurant linancing 8,034 5313
Overdrafts B8 126
Gross loans 437,400 314,090

Less

Allowance for loan losses 5,809 4,785

Discount on retained loans 2,359 1428

Deferred loan fees (costs), nat [1.668) (2.330)

ket loans § ﬂulsm § A10.207

From Aprl to Augusl 2020, the Company accepled Small Business Administration (*SBA") Paycheck
Proteclion Program [("PPP") appScations and ariginatad loans to gualified amall businessas undar tha PPP
estabished by the CARES Act. The CAA extended the PPF to March 31, 2021, PPF loans are included in
the SBA loans porticlio, carrying an interest rate of 1%, and are 100% guaranieed by the SBA, No allowance
far loan losses was recorded for these loans as of December 31, 2022 and 2021. The SBA paid the
Company feas for processng PPP loans and such fees are accounted lor as loan origination fees, whara
net deferred fees are recognized over the term of the loan as a yield adjustment on the loans. The
substantial majority of the Company's PPP loans have a term of twe years, Under the terms of the PPP, if
certaln conditions are satisfled, such loans are eligible to be forgiven in which case the SBA will make
paymants o the Company for the forgiven amounts. If a loan is paid off or forgiven by the SBA prior to lis
projected estimaled lifa, the remaining unamorlized deferrad fzes will be recognized as intarast incoma in
that period.

The Company did not originate any PPP lears for the year ended December 31, 2022 and originated
approximately 220 PPP Inans totaling $38,97 4,000 for the yvear ended Decamber 31, 2021. There wera no
fees collected on PPP for year ended December 31, 2022 and $1,566,000 was collected on PPP loans for
the yvesr ended December 31, 2021, At December 31, 2022, the outstanding koan balance of PPP loans
was 3127.000 and there were no net deferred fees remalning. Al December 31, 2021, the outstanding loan
balance of PPP loans was 5163.000 and net deferrad fees remaining was $2,000.

In Jung 2021, the Company sold $38,974,000 of PPP loans thal were originated in 2021 resulting in gain
on sabe of 747000 for the vear ended December 31, 2021.
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Mote 3 - Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses (continued)

The fallowing tablas present by portlolio segment the activity in the allowance for loan lossas lor the years
ended December 31, 2022 and 2021. The following also presenis by loan type the balance and activity for
the afowance for loan losses disaggregated on the basis of the Company's impairment measurement
mathod and the related recorded investiment in loans and leases as of and for the years ended
December 31, 2022 and 2021. Recorded invesiman! is defined as the unpaid principal balance, adjusted
for dafarred fessicosts, pramiums, discounts, accruad interast, and may also reflect a pravious write-down
of the investment. However, for reporting purposes, recorded investmeants for the Company approximate
unpaid principal balance as the other components are not deemed material,
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MNote 3 - Loans and Allowances for Loan Losses (continued)

Management bakevas that the allowance for loan losses was adeguate as of December 31, 2022 and 2021.
There is, however, no assurance that future lcan losses will not excesd the levels provided for in the
gliowance for loan losses and could possibly result in additional charges to the provision for loan losses,

Recorded Investment in Loans
As of December 31, 2022

Alowancs lof Loan Lossis
As of and For e Year Ended December 31, 2022
Presision
Recaplue| for Aezovenes Endng Balzrca
Loan Losses on Leans radhwidualy
Beginning Charged o Previously Ending Evaluated o
Balans Eipansa Charge-otis Gheeges-of Ezlnze Impemen
{Tn thousanas)
Real estate kans § 25 4 LT i 3 i1g2 §
Commerzial loans £l 118 4T 5 m
Consumer kans 16 (% - - 7
5BA loans 550 Fl - Z 1,238
Acounis receivabia lnans 148 02 18 i
Achvance restauran] firandng loans fL] L] . : £
Creidralls 24 2 . . 4
Unaflacaled g4 (35} . : ]
Total i s 4 1,000 § e 4 ot goams §
Allowancs for Loan Loszas
Az of and For the Year Ended December 31, 2021
Prowision
{Recaptwe) of Aecovanes Ending Balance
Loan Losses of Leans I wichally
Begnning Charged Pravigusly Endinyg Evalaled to
Balance Expanss Charge-ots Charged-off Balance Impairment
(W0 Mousangs)
Aeal pstate bans i 28M 3§ bl ] - 4 = f 2Bas &
Commessial laang & (246) - 144 ]
Consumer boang 24 (8 - - 18
584 loans i 219 - T g5
fcoounts receivebie iang 168 {134} - 120 148
Achvenca restaurant financing loens 44 (14 - - ™
Cradrafls i 14 - : 24
Unzflocaiad hil 3 - - i
Tolal ] 4314 § - § i i & 4785 &

Ending Balance Ending Balance

Individually Collectivaly

Evaluated for Evaluated for Ending

Impairment Impairment Balance
(In thousands)
Real estate L1 355 L 234,811 1 234 966
Commercial 219 67,504 67,723
GConsumer - 1,064 1,064
SBA - 102,542 102,542
Accounts receivable 22,983 22983
Advance restaurant financing B.034 B.034
Owerdrafts BE 2B

Total -] a7 % 436,826 ‘:T 437,400
Recorded Investment in Loans
As of Decemnbaer 31, 2021
Ending Balance Ending Balance
Individually Caollectively
Evaluated for Evaluated for Ending

Impairmant Im pairment Balance
(I thousands)
Aeal estate 3 541 5 179,830 § 180,371
Commearcial 169 39,675 38,844
Consumer - 2,074 2074
SBA 410 77,770 78,180
Accounts recelvable - 8,183 8,183
Advance restaurant financing 5313 5313
Owvardralls 125 125

Total E 1 |1ED i 31 E'IE?D i 314,090
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Mote 3 - Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses (continued)

The Company uses several credil qualily indicalors to manage credil sk in an ongoing manner by
assigning a risk rating io each loan upon loan origination and is periodically reassessed and validated
during the term of the lean through the Company’s credit review processes, The Company's primary cradit
quality indicators are to use an internal credit risk rating system that categorizes loans and leases into pass,
special mention, or classified calegories. Credit risk ratings are applied individually to all loans that have
significant or unigua cradit characterisfica that benalit from a case-by-case gvaluation. Tha following are
the definitions of the Company’s credit quality indicators:

+ Pass/watch; Loans in all classes that comprise the commercial and consumer porifolio segments
that are not adversely rated. are contractually current as to principal and interest, and are otherwise
in compiance with the contraciual ferms of the loan or lease agreement. Management believes that
there iz a low likalinood of loss related to those loans that are considered pass.

* Special mention: Loans classified as special mention have a potential weakness that deserves
management's cloge attention, I left uncorrecled. these potential weaknesses may result in
deterioration of the repayment prospects for the loan or of the Company's credit position at some
future date.

» Substandard: Loans classilied as substandard are inadequately protected by the current net worth
and paying capacity of the obligor or of the collateral pledged, if any. Loans so classified have a well-
defined weakness or weaknesses that jeopardize the repayment of the debt. They are characterzed
by the distinet possiblity that the Compary will sustain some loss if the deficiencles are not comrected,

o Doublfulloss: Loans classilied as doubtiul have all the weaknesses inherent in those classified as
subsiandard, with the added characteristic that the weaknesses make collaction or repaymant in full,
on the basis of currently existing facts, conditions, and values, highly guestionable and improbable.
The possibility of loss i5 extramely high, but because of certain imporiant and reascnably specific
pending factors, which may work towards strengihening of the assel, dassification as a loss (and
immediate charge-off) i deferred untl more exac! stalus may be determined. In cerain
circumstances, a doubtful rating will be temporary, while the Company is awailing an updated
collateral valuation, In these cases, once the collateral is valued and appropriate margin applied, the
remalning un-collateralized portion will be charged off. The remaining balance, propery margined,
may then be upgraded fo substandard: however, it must remain on ronaccrual. A loss rating B
assigned to loans considarad un-collectible and of such litile value that the continuance as an active
Company asset is nol warranted. This rating does not mean that the loan has no recovery or salvage
value, but rather that the loan should be charged off now, even though partial or full recovery may
be possible in the fulure,
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Mote 3 - Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses (continued)

The following tables present, by portiolic segment and by credit quality indicator, the recorded investment

in tha Gumpany's Inans as of Decamiper 31, 2022 and 2021

Inbernal Fisk Fating by Loan Class
For the Year Ended December 31, 322

PassWilch  Special Manlion  Substandard DoubtiulLoss Tl

{in thowsands)
Fenl axtate koans i 232 737 L3 2,010 £ 219 i - 234 8966
Commargial loins GIETZ 26845 1,466 - 67,723
Consumer lpans 1064 - - - 1,064
S58A loans 101,175 1,367 - - 102,542
Accounis raceivable loars 22,983 - - . 22,983
Advancad restaurant finencng B.034 - - - 8,054
Overdralis E8 - - - BE

Total 3 A28 BE3 % 68,022 g 1.E85 =z - A37 400

Imtarnal Aisk Rating by Loan Class
o For the Year Ended Dacamber 31, 2021 _
Pasa\Waich  Special Mantion _ Substandard Doubttull oss Totgl

{i thowsands)
Real estate kvans 3 172915 ¥ 288 £ 168 5 - 180,371
Commercial loens 38617 135 a2 - 39,844
Consumes loans 2,074 - . . 2,074
SHA loans TT.165 615 410 - 8,180
Accounts racajvable loans B, 163 - - - 8,183
Advanced restaurant linancing 5313 - - - 5313
Owardralts 128 - - . 128

Todal F  J05382 ] 8,038 | &70 5 314,080

a
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Mote 3 - Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses (continued)

The following tables present, by portfalio segment, an aging analysis and the recorded investment in loans
and leasss past dus as of Decembear 31, 2022 and 2021

Aging Analais o Past Dua Loans
45 of Decombar 31, 2032

A58 Daya EO-BE Days Ciraalar Than Talal Loans
Pt Dhum Pas] Dus El-l]-l'.'lut: Tatal Past Cus Current Focavabio

{im showsands)
Fiaal pstate g - ] - £ - g - ¥ 234566 £ Xhdoad
Cafmiracial - - - - 687721 B7.723
CanBumS - - - - 1064 1,064
88 - - - - 10E544 102,548
Accounts moaheabie - - - 22983 22983
Achanoed restaumnt fnancing . - - B34 2034
Ovardrafs - - - f1:| i1 ]

Todtal 3 I § . | . 5 A3TA00 % 447800

Aging Arakysis of Past Oua Loars
Az of Decambsar 31, 2021
30-E3 Days EO=-81 Days Girgater Than Talal Loans
Paal Diig Pa#l Dis Bl Diays Talal Pagl Dus Cuifranl Rasaialbia

{ir thausarcls)
Fanl asiut ] - ] - L - ] - 3 18037 % 18037
Commareial : - - G 8Ld 38,844
Consumsas . . x . 2ava 2074
sSBA . L] - = TE.180 Ta180
Accourds recoivabls . . . LR 8183
Aotranced meaiauram fnancng - - - - B3 5113
Cyardiais - - - - 125 125

Tistal ¥ - B - 3 - ] - 5 34080 § 34080

There ware no loans that were greater than ninety days past due and still accruing interest at December 31,
2022 and 2021. The recorded invastment in loans and leases on nonacerual stafus as of Decembear 31,
2022 consisted of $155 thousand from one Commercial loan. There were no loans and leases on
nonacerual status as of December 31, 2021.
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Mote 3 - Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses (continued)

The following tables present information related to impaired loans as of and for the years ended
December 31, 2022 and 2021. There were no impaired loans that were fully reserved with an allowance for

loan loss for the years ended Decamiber 31, 2022 and 2021:

Impairad Loans
For tha Yaar Endod Decembar 31, 20122
Unpaid Anerags Il st
RAacondad Primczipal Aelaled Recondad I anms
ftn m.ﬂ‘m_,l Irmes DL Balance Allwance [rmssss | el HB:GEI"HEM
Witk no relaled alloswancs
resonded
Feal esigle g 355 z 55 £ L 448 3 i8
Carmirmancial 14 219 194 268
58A - - 205 -
With an allowance recorded
Azal estate g : £ - L L5 3
Commarcial - - -
SHA
Total
Azal pataie g 358 % 3L 0§ 5 444 % 18
Commarcial 219 18 1894 o8
SHA : : SN, ;
Impaired Loans
For the Year Endad Decamibar 31, 2021
Linpaid Aunrags Intorest
Recordad Principal Ralated Recordad hcoma
fin thousands) s trmant Balanca Allowsnan | rrommes E rrvnend Fh:nﬂnlzld
With no related allowanca
recorded
Feal estale g B41 £ 541 £ g 1,006 it et
Commarcial 169 165 1049 i Fa
58A 410 410 L] 30
With an aliowance recongad
Aaal astata 5 - 3 . § § 4
Cormmagrcial - - -
Tedal
Raal eatala L] 541 5 241 % L 1.005 : fre? |
Commercial 189 165 109 i7
S8A 410 410 294 30
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Mote 3 - Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses (continued)

Troubled debt restructurings — The Company offers a variety of modifications to borrowers. The
maodification categories offered can generally be described in the following calegories:

Hate modification — A modification in which the interest rate s changed.

Term modificalion = A modification inwhich the maturity date, iming of paymeants, or fraguency of payments
is changed.

Inferest only modification = A modification in which the loan is converled Lo inleresl only payments for a
paricd of time.

Fayment modification — A modification in which the dollar amount of the payment is changed, cther than
an interest only modification described above,

Combination moaification — Any other type of modification, including the use of multiple categories above.

Asg of December 31, 2022, there was one restructured loan In the amount of $355,000 with no allocated
allowancs included within the impaired loan balance,

As of December 31, 2021, thare was one restruciured loan in the amount of $372,000 with no allocated
allowance included within the impaired loan balance,

There were no newly restructured loans that met the definiion of a troubled debt restructuring in the years
anded December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

As of December 31, 2022, the Company had 53 loans with an aggregate loan balance of $36,955,000 that
were granted payment deferral in response o the SOVID-19 pandemic and were excluded from TOR
classification as permitted under the CARES Act and guidance Irom federal banking regulators.

As of December 31, 2021, the Company had 66 loans with an aggregate loan balance of $48,290,000 that
were granted payment deferral in response fo the COVID-19 pandemic and were excluded from TDR
classification as permitted undear tha CARES Act and guidance from federal banking regulators.

MNote 4 - Premises and Equipment

Pramises and eguipment as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, are summarized as follows:

2022 20
(I thousands)
Budlding imprevements £ 1,193 4 1,175
Furrsture, fixtures, and equipment 2,658 2. 624
3,851 4,799
Less: accumulaled deprecialion and amorization (3.489) {3,333)
§ 362 $ 466

Depreciation and amorization expensa for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, amounted to
$£180,000 and $176,000, respactively.
MNote 5 = Servicing Assels

Activity for servicing assels and the related changes in fair value for the years ended Dacember 31, 2022
and 2021, is as follows:

2022 2021
{Ir thousands)
Beginning balance 5 1,269 5 1,018
Addilions, nsal 1.374 236
Changes in fair value (523 [83)
Ending balance £ 2,120 -3 1,269

Loans serviced for others, consisting solely of S3BA loans, are not ingluded in the consolidated statements
of financial condition. The unpald principal balances of these leans serviced for others were $134 436,000
and $73.237.000 as of Decembar 31, 2022 and 2021, respectivaly. Net servicing lees iotaled $1,023.000
and $670.000 for the vears ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectivaly.
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MNote & - Deposits

At Decermber 31, 2022, the schaduled maturities of time deposits are as follows:

Time Deposits
Time Deposits $250,000
Undar $250,000 and Crer
{In thousands )
Matures During Years Ending Decembar 31,
2023 % 58 953 g 25 650
2024 3,286 -
2025 271 -
2026 Fi-] -
2027 &8 -

$ 63,653 $ 256,650

MNote 7 - Notes Payable and Other Borrowings

O August 1, 2017, the Company enlered info an unsecured note agreament for $3,586,000 with a maturity
date of August 14, 2022, and bears interest at a rate of 5.23%. On January 15, 2021, the Company
refinanced the $8,586.000 unsecured note agreement by entering into an Amendad and Restated Loan
Agreement for a 310,000,000 revolving loan. The 310,000,000 revolving loan under the Amended and
Restated Loan Agreement has a maturity date of January 15, 2023 [plus two one-year renswal oplions),
and bears interest at a rate of Prima Rate plus 1.00% with a floor rate of 4.50%. Al December 31, 2022,
the outstanding balance on the revalving loan was $1,450,000, and interest paid was $113,000 for the year
ended Decembear 31, 2022, At December 31, 2021, the outstanding balance on the revolving loan was
£3,800,000, and interest pakd was $112,000 for the year ended December 31, 2021.

The FHLE provides the Company with financing availability, which is secured by pledged loans. FHLE
borrowings may include overnight advances as wel as advances with terms of up to 30 years. The
Company had $100,133,000 and $104,926,000 of borrowing capacity from the FHLB at Decembar 31, 2022
and 2021, respeciively, based upon loans available o be pledged. The carrying value of loans pledged to
the FHLE as collateral was $300,739,000 and 5226 178,000 al Decembear 31, 2022 and 2021, raspactively.
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MNote 7 — Notes Payable and Other Borrowings [continued)

FHLE barrowings outstanding as of Decamber 31, 2022 are as lollows:

MAaturity Irterast Amount
Date Hata Outstanding

January 3, 2023 4. B5% & 5.000,000
January 3, 2023 4. 65% 5,000,000
January 30, 2023 4. B3F% 5,000,000
barch 30, 2023 4, BEW 5,000,000
December 29, 2023 5.11% 5,000,000

ﬁ EE.II:IDIDUIJ

Al December 31, 2021, there were no FHLB advances outstanding.

The Gompany had $873,000 and 52,147,000 of barrowing capacity from the Federal Reserve Bank of San
Francisco ("FRB") as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectivaly, bassed upon loans availabls to be
pledged. The camying balance of loans pledged to the FRE as collateral was 51,148,000 and $2,636,000
as ol December31, 2022 and 2021, respectively., There were no borrowings oulstanding as of
December 31, 2022 and 2021.

The Company has unsecured revalving lines of credit with PCBB and Zions Bank providing for federal fund
purchases up to $20.000,000 and $8.000.000, respectively. Borrowings are payable on demand and
interast on oulstanding borrowings accrues at rates negotialed at the time of the borrowing. As of
December 31, 2022 and 2021, tha Company did not have any borrowings oulstanding 2gainst thesa lines
aof gredits.

Mote B — Junior Subordinated Deferrable Interast Debentures

The Mission Valley Staiutory Trusi | {the “Trust”) was formed by the Company for tha sole purpose of issuing
trust preferred securities fully and unconditionally guaranieed by the Company. For financial reporiing
purposes, the Trust s nol consolidated and the fixed rate junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures
held by the Trust, isswed and guaranteed by the Company, are reflacted in borrowings within the Company's
consolidated statements of financial condition.

On September 16, 2005, the Trust issued $6.000,000 fixed rate Capital Trust Pass-Through Securities
[“TAUPS") with a lquidation valua of $1,000 per security for gross proceeds of 6,000,000, The antire
proceeds of the issuance were invested by the Trusiin 26,186,000 of junior subordinated deferrable interest
debeniures issued by the Company with idenfical maturity, repricing, and payment terms as the TRUPS,
These debentures represent the sole assets of the Trust and mature on December 15, 2035, and bore
interest al 5.97% through September 15, 2010, and variable rate aqual to 3-month LIBOR plus 1.50%: from
Seplamber 15, 2010, through malurity. Interest payments are dus on a quartarly basis. The inlerast is
deferrable at the Company’s option for a period of up to twenty consecutive guarterly pericds but in any
event not beyvond September 16, 2035,

ar
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Mote 9 - Derivative Instrument and Hedge Activity

During the year ended December 31, 2018, the Company entered into an interest rale swap agreemant
with a counterparty to manage inferest rate risk associated with its variable rale borrowings on the TRUPS.
The interest rate swap is designated as a cash flow hedge with the aggregate fair value of the swap
recorded in other assels or other labilities with changes in fair value of the hedge accounted for within the
consolidated statements of comprehensive income, net of taxes, 1o the extent effective. The amount
included in accumulaied other comprahansive incoma would ba reclassified fo current inferest incurrad
from the hedged variable raie borrowings on the TRUPS when it affects eamings. The Company assesses
the effectiveness of the hedging relationship by comparing the changes in fair value of the derivative
hedging instrument with the changes in fair value of the designated hedged transaction. The Company
axpacis the hedge to remain highly effective during the remaining terms of the swap. The nolional amaount
of the swap agreement is $6,000,000 with a variable interest rate of 3-month LIBOR plus 1.50% maturing
on December 15, 2035, The fixed rate paid on the instrument was 3.27% at December 31, 2022, At
December 31, 2022, the fair value of the swap was a gain of 5306000 and recorded in other assets, The
fair value of the swap was a loss of 51,264,000 and recorded in accrued interes! payable and other liabilities
at Decaembear 31, 2021, The Company did nol recognize any inaffectivanass on tha cash flow hadge for the
yvears ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Mote 10 — Income Taxes

The provigion for income taxes for years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, consisted of the following:

2022 2021
{In thousands)
Current
Fadaral L 1,632 L3 1.396
State 207 674
2,539 2070
Defterrad
Fedaral (484) 124
State (171} 18
(B55) 142

3 1.884 E 2212
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MNote 10 - Income Taxes (continued)

A reconciliation of the Company’s effective tax rate with the statutory federal income tax rate for years
anded Decembear 31, 2022 and 2021, is as follows:

Pl 2021

{in thousands)
Statwtory federal income tax rate 1 1487 210 % % 1.506 210 %
State franchiza tax, nat of taderal banefit 5 a6 &14 a4
Stock compensation 45 07 46 0.6
BOLI {84} (0.1} (85 {0.1)
Tax exempl interest {4 1.3 14 1.2
Dthar [35) {0.5) 135 1.4

5 1,684 20,4 % ¥ 232 308 %

The following 1s & summary of the components of the net deferred tax asset at December 31, 2022 and
2021:

2022 2021
{In thousands)
Daferred lax assels
Allewance for loan lostes £ 1,542 ] 1.217
Lezsze liahiliny 333 305
State tax 191 141
Met unrealized loss on interest rale swap and investment
securities 2,117 257
Monaccrual interest - -
Deferred compensation 1.316 1,270
Cthar, nat 237
Tofal deferred tax asseis 5.736 3,580
Deferred tax labilities
Loan crigination costs (876} (821)
Right of usa assat (312) (382)
Depreciation and amortization 42) {69)
Canain prepaid assets (140} {157]
Total delerred tax liabiities {1,370) (1.429)
Met deferred fax asset i 4I3'EE- E 2,151

Management beleves, based upon the Company's historical performance and future projections, it is more-
likehy-than-not the deferred tax assel will be realized in the normal course of operalions and has determined
that no valuation alfowanca is nacessary as of Decamber 31, 2022 and 2021,
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MNote 10 = Income Taxes (continued)

There were no interest and panallias accruad for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021,
respectively. The Company files income tax returns in the L.5. federal jurisdiction and in California.

MNote 11 = Employee Benefit Plans

The Company has established a 401{k} Plan for the bansfit of eligible employees, whereby each employee
being at least tweniy-one years of age may become a paricipant at specified intervals. Employees may
contribute up 1o 50% of thelr annual compensation o the 401(k) Plan each year subject 1o certain limits
based on federal tax laws. The Company may elect to make some level of matching contributions to the
plan at the discretion of the Board of Directors. Maiching contributions of $363,000 and $231,000 were
made for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, respeciively.

The Company sponsors a supplemantal executive refirement plan ("SERP™), which is a nongualified
unfunded pension plan covaring 2 salect group of axecutives. Tha plan providas a retirement benefit
payable in the form of & life annuity to the paricipanis. which is based on a specified dollar amount as
stated in the agreements. The accrued postratirement benefit balance was $2,795,000 and $2.769,000 at
December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively, and |5 reported in accrued interest payable and other liabilites
within the consolidated statements of financial condition. The posiretirement benefit expense reported
within salaries, wages, and employee benefits in the consolidated statements of income was $173,000 and
$267,000 for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectivety,

Mote 12 — Share-Based Compensation

The Company approved the 2017 Omnibus Stock Equity Plan (the “Plan™), voied into effect by the majority
of shares represenied al its May 23, 2017 Annual Shareholders” Meeting and set to explre March 28, 2027,
Under the Plan, directors and key employees receive long-term inceniives (“Awards™) in the form of
incenfive and nongualified stock oplions and restricted stock. The Plan is administered by the Board of
Directors, or a commities to be appointad by the Board, who will select the directors and key executives to
recaelve options or Awards, the form of those Awards, the number of shares or dollar targets, and all terms
and conditions. The Plan provides for terms with respect to accelerated vesting should a change in control
QEELT.
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MNote 12 — Share-Based Compensation (continued)

Stock options expire no later than ten years from the date of granl. Stock oplions granted to an oplionee
who owns stock reprasenting more than 1095 of the voting power of all classss of stock of the Company
shall expire not more than five years from the date of grant,

Decambar 31, 2022 Decembar 31, 2021
Waighted- Welghtad-
Average Average
EHH_P'H Exarcige Price Shares Exarcige Price
Cautstanding at beginning of year 163,445 & 14.26 o700 3 14.71
Exargisad - : : .
Granbaed 47 260 15.07 Fe. g 13.82
Expirad or forfaited {12 78B) 14.72 {4 05} 14.72
Owistanding af end of year 187,907 ] 14.43 153445  § 14 26
Options exarcisabla 105,228 & 14.38 23456 3 14.89
Walghted-average remaining contraciual
life of aptons autstanding B.5 years .2 yaar

Mo slock oplions ware axarcisad during 2022 and 2021. As ol Dacembear 31, 2022, there was 5285000 of
total unrecognized compensation cost related to nonvested siock options granted under the Plan. The cost
iz expected o be recognized over a weighted-average remaining period of 3.0 years, Compensation cost
associaled with the fair value of siock oplions thal vested In 2022 and 2021 was 5152000 and $151.000,
raspectivaly. Al December 31, 2022, the aggregate Infrinsic value of oplions exercisable plus oplions
aexpacied to vest in future years is 30, based on a stock price of $313.15.

The fair value of each option grant was estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-
pricing moded using the assumptions shown in the Tollowing table. The expected volatility was based on the
volatility of the Company's stock price over a period commeansurate with the expectad term of the option.
The Company uses historical data on oplion exercises to determing the expecied term within the valuation
moded,

2022 2021
Risk free interest rate 1.65%-3.76%: 0.94%-1.26%
Waighled-avarage expected bife E.75 years B.5 years
Vaolatility 25.3%-32 1% 75 T%-31 6%
Dividends Mane Monea

The welghted-average fair value of options granted during the year ended Dacember 31, 2022, was 53.84.
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MNote 12 — Share-Based Compensation (continued)

The maximum number of shares available for all Awards under the 2017 Plan is up to 600,000 sharas of
the Bank's common stock. Mo more than 250,000 shares may be issued pursuant to Awards of resiricted
stock, and no more than 500,000 shares may be issusd pursuant to Awards of incentive stock options,
provided, however, that in no event may the total of all the restricted stock awards ("ASAT), incentive siock
options, and nonqualified stock options granted under the 2018 Plan excesd 600,000, Restricled stock
awards are inefighls o received stock dividends during the pericd in which thay are unvasted, At
December 31, 2022, there were 131,000 shares of restricted stock awards available for future grant. At
December 31, 2022, there were 162,000 shares of incentive stock options and nonqualified stock opfions
available for future grant

The following table presents a summary of RSA activily for 2022 and 2021:

December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Waightad- Welighied-
Average Average

Grani-Date Girant-Date

RSA Fair Value ASA Fair Value
Monwvasted at baginning of year 780497 5 14.88 36,744 % 14.71
Granted 2,100 15.10 67,500 15.00
Veated (38.101) 14,63 (24 247) 15.00
Forfaited - - - 15.85
Monvested at end of year 43,5996 5 15.00 79,997 b 14,86

Compensation expense related to the grant of resiricted stock for the years ended December 31, 2022 and
2021, lotaled $460,000 and $302,000, respectively. Restricted stock awards are ineligible to receive stock
dividends during the perod in which they are unvested. As ol December 31, 2022, there was $550,000 of
total unrecoanized compensation cosi retaled o nonvested resiricted stock awards granted under tha Plan,
The cost is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average remaining period of 1,65 years,

Mission Valley Bancorp
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Mote 13 - Leases

The operating leasa nght-ol-use asset rapresants the right 1o wse an ungarlying asset during the lease tarm,
Operaling lease liabilities represent the Company’s obligation to make lease payments arsing from the
lease, Operating lease right-of-use assets and operating lease liabifties are recognized based on the
present value of the remaining lease payments using a discount rate that represents the Company's
increamantal borrowing rate at the date of implementation of the new accounting standard or lease
commencement dale for leases exacutad after the adoplion of the new accounting standard. Shorl-tarm
leases (initial term of less than 12 months) are not recorded on the consolidated statements of financial
condition and lease expense is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The Company has
no material finance leases. The Company currently has operaling leases for iis administralive offices and
branches.

Operaling lease right-of-use assets were $1,056.000 and 21,479,000 as of December 31, 2022 and 2021,
respectively, and are recorded in other assets in the consolidated statements of financial condition,
Cperaling lease labilities were 51125000 and 51,529,000 as of December 31, 2022 and 2021,
respectivaly, and are recordad in other Rabilitias in the consolidated statements of financal condition. The
Company recorded [eaze expanse of $458,000 and $415,000 for the years ended Decamber 31, 2022 and
2021, respectively.

Additional information regarding operating leases s summarized below for the year ended Decamber 31:

2022 2021
Cash paid for amounts included in the measuramant ol
lease liabdities for operating leases 3 458 ] 415
ROU assels obtained in exchange for lease Nabllites 1.056 1,479
Welghted-average remalining lease term 0 maonths T3 72
Waighled-averags discount rate 1.69% 2.14%
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MNote 13 - Leases [continued)

The following tanla shows future minimum payments under cparating leases with lerms in excass of one
year as of Decembear 31, 2022:

Years Ending December 31 [in thousands),

2023 5 344
2024 163
2025 100
2026 103
2027 106
Theraafisr 318
Total undizcounted lease payments 1,134
Less: interest i)
Presant value of lease liabilities 5 1,125

Note 14 - Commitments and Contingencies

The Company is & party to financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk in the normal course of business
to meel the financing needs of its customers. These financlal Instruments Include commitments o extend
cradil. These instruments involve, o varying degreas, elements of credil risk in excess of the amount
recognized on tha stalements of financial condition. To mitigate this risk posad by thase ofl-balance-shasl
exposures, the Company has established an ofi-balance-sheet reserve totaling $9.000 as of December 31,
2022 and 2021, included in accrued interest payable and other llabilities on the statements of financial
conmdition,

The Company's exposure to credit loss in the event of nonperormance by the other party to the financial
insirument for commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit is represented by the contraciual
amaunt of thase instruments, Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments izsued by the Company
to guarantes the performance of a customer ko a third party. Those guaraniees are preliminarily Issued to
support pubfc and private borrowing arrangamants, including commancial paper, bond financing, and
gimilar transactions. All standby letters of credit issued by the Company expire within one year of issuance,

Commiiments to extend credit are agreements to lend o a customer as long as there (s no vielation of any
condifion esiablished in the confract. Commilmenis generally have fixed expiration dales or other
termination clauses and may reguire payment of a fee. Since many of the commitmenis are expected fo
expire without being drawn upon, the total commitment amounits do not necessarily represent future cash
requirgments. The Company evaluates each cusiomer's credit worthiness on a case-by-case basis. The
amount of collateral obtained, il deemed necessary by the Company upon extension of credit, is based on
management's credit evaluation.

MNote 14 = Commitments and Contingencies [continued)

Collateral held vares but may include receivables, inventory, property, plant, and equipment, residential
properiies, and income-producing commercial properies.

A summary of the contractual or notienal amounts of the Company’s significant off-balance-sheel financial
instrumanis as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, | as lollows:

2022 2021
{In thousands)
Commitmeants to extend credit $ 48,743 5 39,726
Standoy letiers of cradi 150 1,260

E AEIEEB § 40.986

Litigation = In the ordinary course of busingss, the Company becomes invalved in ligatian. Management
believes, based upon opinions of legal counsal, that the dispasition of all suits panding against the Company
will mot have a matenal adverse effect on its financial position or resulis of operations.

Mota 15 = Transaclions with Related Parties

In the ordinary course of business, the Company enfers inte fransactions with cerain directors, officers,
and shareholders, and cenain affiliates of the Company.

As part of 15 normal banking activities, the Company has extended credit to and receaived deposits from
ceriain members of its Board of Directors, major shareholders, and officers, as well as enfities with which
these individuals are associated, These related parties had deposits at the Company totaling approximataly
£10.251,000 and $12,624,000 al December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively. There was one related-party
loan in the amount of 608,000 and $632,000 al December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively. Managemant
believes these fransactions were made in the orginary course of business on substantially the same tarms
and conditions, including interest rates and collateral requiremanis, 85 comparable loans and deposits with
other customers, and the loans did not involve mone than normal credit risk or present other unfavorable
features,

Mote 16 = Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Fair value measureaments within the ASC defines fair value, astablishes a framework for measuring falr
value undar U.S. GAAP, and expands disclosures about far valus measureament, Fair valus measurements
apoly to all financial assets and liabiktes that are being measured and reported at fair valus on a recurring
and non-recurring basis,
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MNote 16 — Fair Value of Financial Instruments [continued)

The fair value of a financial instrument is the amount at which the assat or obligation could be exchanged
in a current fransaction belween willing paries, other than in a forced or liguidation sale. Fair value
estimates are made at a specific point in time bazed on relevant market information and information about
the financial instrument. These estimates do not reflect any premium or discourt that could result from
offering for sale at one ime the entire holdings of a particular financial instrument. Because no market value
axists for a signilicant portion of the financial instruments, fair valua astimates are basad on judgments
regarding future expected loss experience, current economic conditions, risk characteristics of various
financial instruments, and other faciors. These estimates are subjective in nature, involve uncertainties and
maliers of judgment and, therefore, cannol be delermined with precision. Changes in assumplions could
significantly affect the estimatas.

A three-level hierarchy is used for disclogure of assets and liabilities recorded at fair value, The clagsification
of assets and liabilities within the hierarchy Iz based on whether the inputs to the valuation methodology
used for measurement are observable or unobservable. Observable inpuls rellect markel-derived or
markat-basad informaton obfainad from independent sources, while unobsarvable inputs raflest the
Company’'s estimates about markat data.

In general, fair values determined by Level 1 Inputs utilize guoted prices [unadjusted) for identical
instrumanis that are highly liguid, cbsarvable, and actively fraded in over-tha-counter markats. Fair values
determined by Leval 2 inputs utilize inputs other than quoted prices inclueded in Level 1 that are observable
for the asset or lisbility, either directly or indirectly, Level 2 inputs include guoted prices for similar
instrumenis in active markets, quoled prices for identical or similar instruments In markets that ane not
active, and model-derived valuations whose inpuls are cbservable and can be correborated by marke! data.
Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs thal are supporied by little or no market activity and that are
significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities, In certain cases, the inpuis used to measure fair value
may fall into different levels of the fair value herarchy. In such cases, the level in the fair value hierarchy
within which the falr value measurement In 15 entirety falls has been determined based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement In s entirely. The Company’s assessment of the
significance of a paricular input to the fair value measurement in i1 enfirety reguires judgment and
considers factors specific to the asset or Eability.
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MNote 16 - Fair Value of Financial Instruments [continued)

The fallowing tablas present information about the Company's assals and liabilities measured af fair value
on a recurring and nonrecurring basis as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and indicates tha fair values
higrarchy of the valuation techniques utilized by the Company to determing such fair valug. In general, fair
values determined by Level 1 inpuls ulilize quoted prices (unadjusied) for identical instruments that ane
highly Bquid, observable, and actively fraded in over-the-counter markeats.

Decamber 31, 2022

Total Lavel 1 Level 2 Level 3
{in thowsands)
Financial assals
Securilies avallable-lar-sale
Agency sacurities ] 7034 -] - ] 7034 -] -
Mortgage and assel-backed securities ar.e8 - arss -
Corporate bonds 7,044 - 704 -
LLS. Treasury 2,853 2853 - -
Equity Securitias 692 BaZ -
Servicing psgels 2130 - - 2120
Drarivetive asset 306 - 306 -
Nonrecuring ltems
Impeired loans 574 - - 574
Becuming liems
Financlal assats
Securities available-for-sala
Agancy Securifies 5 G108 & . & 6,106 5 -
borigage and gszet-backed securites 38,911 - 36,911 -
Corporate bonds T.2659 - 7.264 -
Equily Securities Taz TEZ . :
Servicing assets 12649 - - 1268
Financial liab&ies
Darivilive lizbility 1264 - 1,284
Irrpaired loans 1130 . . 1,120
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MNote 16 — Fair Value of Financial Instruments [continued)

The lollowing 1able prasents additonal mformaton aboul the uncbssrvable inputs used in the fair valus
measurements on a recurring basis that were categorized within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy as of
December 31, 2022:

Impac! ta
Weaighted W nhustion from an
Francisl Wl LaTGn Fangs of L r ] Incraaged of
Insinamant Tezhniguo Unotsonmbio bputs Irpets Irput _Highar input Vake
Serdcng assets  Discounted cash flow Prepayment speads B 2730 55% 161075 Dpcmase
Cizcoun rata 1. Ba%-41 B5% 17.84% increase
Expeciad waighied asrade 1fa on loan  0URS-5.83 yeams 422 yaam LiH T

Securities available-for-gale — The table above presents the balance ol securities available-for-sale,
which is measured at fair value on a recurring basis. An independent third party performs market valuations
of the Company's securifies available-for-sale, The fair values are determined by using several sources for
valuing securities. The techniques inciude pricing models that vary based on the type of asset being valued
and Incorporate available trade, bid, and other markel Information. Market valuation sources Include
obsarvable market inputs and are therefore considerad Level 2 inputs for pumpoeses of determining the fair
values,

Servicing assets - Falr value s based on a loan-by-loan basis, laking Into consideration the ariginal term
to malurity, the current age of the loan, and the remaining larm o maturity. The valualion methodology
utilized for the servicing assets begins with genarating future cash flows for each servicing asset, based an
thedr unique characterisiics and market-based assumptions for prepayment speeds, The present value of
the future cash flows is then caleulated wtilizing market-based discount rate assumplions.

Derivative instruments — Inferest rate swaps are valuad by a third parly, using modals that primarily use
marke! cbservable inputs, such as yield curves, and are validated by comparison with valuations provided
by the respective counterparties. Derivative financial instruments are included in other assets and other
liabilites in the consolidated statemants of financial condition.

Impaired loans and other real estate owned — The loan balance shown in the table above represents all
of the Company’s impaired loans for which impairment was recognized during the pericd. These loans are
measured at falr value on a non-recurring basis. Impalred loans that are collateral-dependent are measured
based on the fair value of their collateral while non-collateral-dependent [cans are measured on a
discounted cash lkow basis. Tha [air value of each koan’s collalaral is ganarally basad on estimaled marksl
pricas from an independently prepared appraisal, which is then adjusted for the cost related to liguidating
such collateral. The estimated fair value of other real estate owned is based on the appraized values or
other information for the estimated fair values of such assels. The Company generally uses an 8-105%
discount for seliing costs which is applied to all propertias. regardiess of size. Appraised values may be
adjusted to reflect changes in market condiions that have occurred subseguent to the appraisal date or for
revised estimates regarding the timing or cost of the property sale. These adjustmenis are based on
qualitative judgments made by management on a case-by-case basis. There have been no significant
changes in the valuation technigues during the pericd ended December 31, 2022,
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MNote 16 - Fair Value of Financial Instruments [continued)

The following 1ables present information about the level in the fair value hisrarchy for the Gompany's assets
and liabilities that are nof measured at fair value as of December 31, 2022 ang 2021.

Transters between levels of the fair value hierarchy are recognized on the actual date of the events or
circumstances that caused the transfer, which generally corresponds to the Company's quarterly valuation
process, During the years ended Decamber 31, 2022 and 2021, there wara no transtars betwaen leveals of
the fair value hierarchy,

2002
Fer Valus Magsuremants Using
Caarmying Estimaied
{n thousands) Value Fair Valug Leval 1 Ll 2 Lol 3
Finarnaial assets
iGesh and cash equhalents ¥ 3w 0§ kL TR 5,765 5 - |
Irmanasi baaring depasil in obher banks 2,810 2610 - 2,610
Irmstmont secwrnities, heldio-matwity - - - - .
Loang, net 430,800 415,550 - - 415550
Bank ovwned ife irgurings 11,162 11,163 - 11,169
Finansial Eabkililias
Doposits £ 4e7184 0§ MBS & - % = 8§ 3595
Subordirated debentunes 8,186 B, 186 - - B.186
Moies payable 1,443 1,445 . 1445
CEhar payenle 25,000 25,000 25000
20
Feir Valus Massuramanits Using
Carying Estimated
' thousands) Valun Fair Valum Losal 1 Lol 3 Leraml 3
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents ¥ 1E&7% § 189756 F 0 1EG,7ES 5 - 8§
Inienes] bBoaring dapasil in obher banke 2,820 2 B2 = 2,820 :
Irensimert secuwrilies, hald-to-matiurity . . s . A
Losns, nat 310,207 J20. 138 - - 20138
Bank ownisd ife insurance 10,872 10,872 - - 10872
Financial Eabilibas
Cioposils $ 513108 § 481,019 £ - & = § 481011
Subordinated deberniunas g,186 B, 186 - - B.136
Motes payable 3,793 5,793 : - 57aa
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MNote 17 — Regulatory Matters

The Company and the Bank are subject o vanous reguiatory capital requirements adminisiersd by the
federal banking agencies. Failure fo meet minimum capifal reguirsments can initiate certain mandatory—
and possibly additional discretionary—actions by regulators that, f undertaken, could have a direct material
effect on the Company's and the Bank's financial statementis. Under capital adequacy guidelines, the
Company and the Bank must meet specific capital adequacy guidelings that involve quantitalive measures
of the Company’s and the Bank's assets, liabilities, and certamn off-balance-shesat items as calculated undar
reguiaiory accounting practices. The Company's and the Bank's capital classifications are also subject io
qualitative judgments by the regulators about components, risk weightings, and other factors,

Cuantitative measures astablished by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Company and the
Bank to maintain minimum amounts and ratios (sst forth in the following table) of Tier 1 capital (as defined
in the regulations) to fotal average assets (as defined) and minimum ratios of Tier 1, common equity Tier 1
and tolal capital {as defined) to nsk-weighted assets (as defined). Management belleves, as of
December 31, 2022 and 2021, that the Company and the Bank meet all capital requiremeants 1o which they
ara subject

The Bank has been nolified by its regulator that, as of its mast recent regulaiory examination, the Bank is
regarded as “well capitalized” under the regulatory framework for prompt comective action. Such
determination has been made based on the Bank's Tier 1, commen equity Tier 1, total capital, and leverage
ratios. There have been no conditions or events since this nolification that management believes would
change the Bank’s calegorization as well capitalized under the rafios ksted below,

The Company’s and the Bank's actual and required capital amounts and ratios are [dollars in thousands):

Mission Yalley Barcop Amount of Gapilal Fecuimd
Kirimum o Ba Well-Captalrad
Unadarr Prompl Comsctive Action
.ﬂﬂLﬂ_ Mi'im EE Eﬂ:! AR Prera
Amoun Flstn Armun Ralis A Falia
{Cioknrs v Mousangs)
A& of Docembar 31, 2022
Tolal capinl rato H 32575 L0 § 50300 105 % AT.500 1600
Tiar 1 capial rates BR £57 11, 78% #0721 B850 2 328 B0
Tier 1 lavernge rafio B6,487 G i e B.oom 3 & 00
Common oquiy Ther 1 capial ralks GO.45T 5% 33838 7.00% 31140 EED%
As ol Dacawbar 31, 2021
Toisl capilal rafo % ] L § 5N B % 13,664 10.00%s
Tisr 1 eapial ralia 51 558 15,16% 70,378 B.007% 27T 005
Tier 1 loveruge rafin 5156 B 12456 400r% 24,421 S 00
ﬂmnmnqut:,l Ther 1 cuptal mlic &5 558 13.42% 15284 &0 22,076 BED%

MNote 17 - Regulatory Matters (continued)

Missian Yialli Back Amount of Cagital Fsculrd
Mirimius b Ba Wel-Caplalzed
indar Prompt Comectave Action

Agtunl Mnimum Capitsl Aoguroemet Provaisicrs
Amoun Ruta Aamuzuni Hiitio Smoum Hailka
ThaNara i Mousanasl
A5 of Deoembar 29, 2022
Total capital rato H B3175 110§ 50308 e % AT =30 100 009
Tier 1 capial ralic BT, 265 11.95% 20,724 B.5 2 328 2 00%
Tier 1 lavarngs rafo B7.258 IR 7% 28 S0 500 o6 B0 5O
Commaon oquey Thee 1 saptal ratis 67,256 11.85% aasar T 31942 L3018
&% of December 31, 2021
Tolil cigial o ] LR I § P ] BOo% % 3381 1000
Ther 1 capial mlic b02EY IEDE2% 20347 6.00% 27,128 B00%
Thir 1 hivarigs Falbo il ETE 1h.54% 19,9310 & Dlr, 24,148 5004
Gomman squity Ties 1 capfal ralie &ETE 15,08 % 15980 4 50r% 2 e & 50

The Bank was required fo establish and phase-in a "conservation buffer,” consisting of a commaon equity
Tier 1 capital amouni egual to 2.5% of rigk-weighted assets by 2019, As of December 31, 2022, the
“congervation buffer” amount was 2.50% and fully phased-in. An institution that does not meet the
conservation buffer requirement will be subject 1o restriclions on certain activities including payment of
dividends, stock repurchases, and discretionary bonusas o exacutive officers.

The difference in commaon equity Tier 1 capital ratio between Mission Valley Bancorp and Mission Valley
Bank iz dus to the TRUPS dsclosed in Note 8.

Mote 18 - Revenue from Contracis with Customers

Al of the Company’s revenue from contracts with customers in the scope of ASC 606 |5 recognized in non-
interest income. Gainslosses on the sale of other real estate ownad are included in non-interest expense
and are generaly recognized when the performance obligation is completed. This is ftypically at delivary of
control over the propery to the buyer at time of each real estate closing.

|
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MNote 18 — Revenue from Contracts with Customers (continued)

The fnll:l-'ﬂ'll‘lg table I}I'EE.EI‘HE the {:mnpan'_.r's sourcas ol non-interes! incoma for the twalve monihs endad
December 31:

2022 2021
(I thousands)
Moninterest income
Service charges and ather income 3 1.531 3 1,602
Gain (loss) on salke of loans a 3,903 3,093
Met merchant income Tae 747
Increase in cash surender value of bank owned life insurance ' £98 288
Galn on zale of ORED : B
Grant income ™ 171 1,826
Cies Incamae 1.613 BE7
Tolal noninlerest incomea 3 g8.402 3 B.228

{a}) Mol within the scope of ASC BOB,

Deposit senice charges = The Company eams (ees from its deposit cuslomers lor account mainienance,
fransaction-based activity, and overdrall servicaes. Accounl maintenance laes consist primarily of account
fees and analyzed account fees charged on deposit accounts on @ monthly basis. The performance
obligation is satisfied, and the fees are recognized on a monthly basis as the service peried is completed,
Transaction-based fees on deposit accounis are charged to deposit customers for specific services
provided to the customer, such as non-sutficiant funds lees, overdrall leas, and wire lees. The performance
obligalion is compleied as ihe transaction occurs and the fees are recognized at the tima each specific
service is provided to the customer.

Dbt and ATM interchange fee income and expenses = Debit and ATM interchange income represents
faes earned whan a debit card issued by the Company is used. The Company eams interchange feas from
debit cardhoider transactions through the Visa payment network. Interchange fees from cardholder
transactions represent a8 percentage of the underlying fransaciion wvalue and are recognized daily,
concurrently with the transaction processing services provided 1o the cardholder. The performance
obligation is satisfied, and the fees are esarmed when the cost of the transaction is charged to the
cardholders’ debit card. Gerfain expenses directly associated with the credit and debit card are recorded
on & net basis with the interchange income,

Credit card and Interchange income and expenses = Credit card interchange income represenis lees
earned when a credil card issued by the Company is used. Similar to the debit card inferchange, the
Company eamns an interchange fee for each transaction made with the Company's branded credit cards.
The performance obligation is satisfied, and the fees are eamad when the cost of the transaction is charged
to the cardholders’ credt card. Certaln expenses and rebates directly related to the credit card interchange
contract are recorded net to the interchange incoma.
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MNote 18 — Revenue from Contracis with Customers (continued)

Marchant lee income — Marchant fes incoma represants lees earned by the Company for card payment
services provided io its merchant cusiomers, The Company has a confract with a third party to provide card
payment services to merchants that contract for those services. The third-party provider passes the
payments made by the merchants through o the Company. The Company, in wm, pays the third-party
provider for the services it provides to the merchants. These payments to the third-party provider are
recorded as expanses as a nat reduction against fae incoma. In addition, & portion of the paymeant recaivad
represents interchange fees, which are passed through to the card issuing bank. Income is primarily eamed
bazed on the dollar velume and number of transactions processed, The performance cbigation is satisfied,
and the relaled fee s eamed when each payment s accepled by the processing nelwork.

Mote 18 — Grant Income

In May 2022, the Bank was awarded a 171,000 grani under the U.5. Department of Treasury’s Community
Developmant Financial Institution ("CDFI") Bank Enferprise Award Program ("BEA Program™), which is
intended to increase invesimants to communities experiencing sevare economic distreas, The $171,000
grani proceed was received and recognized into income in the year ended December 31, 2022, after
meeting the performance goals and measwres of the grant award agresment.

In Jure 2021, the Bank was awarded a §1.826,000 grant under the CDF Rapid Response Program
["ARP"}, which i intended to provide capital for CDFls fo respond to economic challenges created by the
COVID-13 pandemic In the distressed and underserved communities, The 51,826,000 grant procesd was
recalved and recognized into income in the year ended December 31, 2021, after meeling the performance
goals and measures of the grant award agreement,

Mote 20 = Subsequent Events

The Company’s board of direciors declared a cash dividend of $0.15 per share on January 24, 2023. The
dividend will be payable on ar about February 28, 2023 1o shareholders of record as of the close of business
on Februany 15, 2023,

The Company racognizes in the consolidaled financial statements the effect of all subsequenl evanls
(transactions or evenis that occur after the balance sheet date but before the consolidated financial
statements are issued) thal provide additional evidence about conditions that existed at the dale of the
balance sheat, including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing the consolidated financial
statemants. The Company's consolidated financial statements do nol recognize subsequent evenis that
provide evidence aboul conditions that did not exist at the dale of the consofidated statements of financial
condition but arcse after the consolidated statemenis of financlal condition date and before consalidated
financial statements are available o be issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent events through
March 3, 2023, which ks the date the consolidated financial slatements were available to be issued.




Supplemental Information

Mission Valley Bancorp
Consolidating Statement of Financial Condition

December 31, 2022
{In Thousands)
Mizzion Mision Mission SBA
Valey Valley  LoanServicing  Blminating  Consoiidated
Bancerp Bank LLE Enfries Total
ASSETS
CASH AND DUE FROM BANKS £ 25 0§ 3553 0§ 1@ 0§ (161) 0§ 35765
INTEREST BEARING DEPDSEITS IN OTHER BANKES 2510 ‘ ZE10
SECURITIES AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE, a1 fair value b4 582 - 54,582
ECUITY SECURITIES 1) - B3
LOANS, nat 431312 : {512) 430,800
PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT. nel 276 B - 352
DEFERRED TAX ASSET, net f48) 4414 - 4,365
BANK OWNED LEFFE MSLIRANCE 11,169 - 11,169
RESTRICTED EQUITY SEGURITIES e - 2552
ACCRLED INTEREST RECEIVABLE 2845 - = 2,845
OTHER ASSETS 53,407 6,066 499 {52.434) 7,543
Tedal assals i 53|E12 E EEEIHSI- E Fak E jﬂﬂﬂ ! 553&
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Uepasts
Naon-imerasi-beanng demand $ § 231308 % $ (160 § 21,148
Intarest-baaring demard 123417 - 123417
Savings 23316 23318
Time deposils under $250,000 £3,653 63,653
Time daposits $250,000 and over 75,850 z 25,650
Total depasits AR7 34 {160] 457,154
Juniar subordinaled dedarratbe irares| oebanhunes 8,188 8,186
Motes payabie 1,449 1,443
Criner bormowings 25,000 : - 25,000
Aczrued inlerest payaole and other liabilses 50 .72 475 {184) 8,053
Total iabilives 7,685 500,156 475 (ddd) 507 872
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Common stack 12,747 8717 [8.717) 12,747
Bdditional paid-in capisl 3,135 13,416 {18.416) 3,135
Marmbar's capital - - 2000 [2,000) .
Retained eamings 35,088 79,184 {1,758} {27.879) 34,575
Accumulated othar camprehansive loss 5,043) (5.259] . 5,253 (5,043
Total snarshlders’ squity 45,827 51998 g4 (52753 45414
Tetal iablites and sharaholders’ aquity £ 531E12 % 552054 L1 717 5 (B3087) § 553 D0E4
55



Mission Valley Bancorp
Consolidating Statement of Income
Year Ended December 31,

{In Thousands)

INTEREST INCOME
Infieraat and feea on loans
Irtieresat on sacimiias
Othar indemesl insome

Total imenest incoma

INTEREST EXPENSE
Irbarest on deposits
Irtarast on bormowings

Total inters! sparse
HET INTEREST INCOME
PROANSION FOR LOAN LOSSES

HET INTEREST INCOME AFTER PROVISION FOR
LOAN LOSSES

NOM-INTEREST INCOME
Sarvice charges and oiher income
Gain on sale of leans
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Board of Directors

Tamara Gurney
Fresident, CEQ & Director of
Mission Valley Bancorp & Bank

Kathleen Kellogg
Director of Mission Valley Bancorp & Bank
Ms. Kellogg is an experienced banking

John Miller

Director of Mission Valley Bancorp £ Bank
Mr Miller is Co-Founder and serves on

the Board of Lexicon Bank, an investment
advisory professional and community banker.

Jerold B. Neuman, ESQ

Director of Mission Valley Bancorp & Bank
Mr Neuman is a partner with the law firm
of LA Piper, LLP

Ara Oghoorian, CFA, CFP®, CPA

Director of Mission Valley Bancorp & Bank
Mr Oghoorian is the Founder & FPresident of
ACap Adwvizors & Accountants, LIC.

John Parker
Director of Mission Valley Bancorp & Bank
Co-Founder aof Porker Brown Inc.

Eric Sato, CPA

Director of Mission Valley Bancorp & Bank
Mr Soto is g CPA and Consultant to
Eowards, Soto & Yong, CPAs.

Earle 5. Wasserman

Director and Chairman of the Board of
Mizsion Valley Bancorp & Bank

Mr. Wosserman is the Chairman of the
Hailmark Group Inc.

Mission Valley Bank's Spirit Award was
established in memoriam of one of our

ariginal founders & directors, Patrick

Viscigliz. Each year, the antire staff is
asked to nominate the individual that they

befieve mast closely emudates Pat Viscighia's
dedication, passion and commitment to the
Bank, fellow s=ff members and clients.

The 2022 recipient of the Patrick Viscigiia
Spirit Award s Anpela Westall - Loan
Servicing Specdialist. Angela has been with
Rlizsion Valley Bank for more than 12 years
and is a true Trusted Adwisor to our clients
amd team. Angals is most deserving of this

honor




Senior Management

Tamara Gurney
President &
Chilef Executive Officer

leffrey Watson
Chief Operating Officer

Brian Carlson
Executive Vice Prezident
Manmaging Director SBA

Anthony Chuan
Executive Vice President
Chief Financial Officer

Michael Henry
Executive Vice Prezident
Chief Credit Officer

Frank Abraham
Senior Vice President
Deputy Chief Credit Officer

Griselda De Mel
Senior Vice President
Relationship Manager Team Lead

Paul Foster
Senior Vice President
5BA Credit B Operations Manager

Maria Gonzalez
Senior Vice President
Central Operations Manager

Debbie Hefner
Senior Vice President
SBA Processing Manager

Yolanda Ortiz

Senior Vice President
Compliance & Risk Manager

Tony Rodrigusaz
Senior Vice President
Head of Client Experience

William Wang
Senior Vice President
Relaticnship Manager Team Lead

Leigh Wren
Senior Vice President
Loan Operations Manager

Administrative Officers
Christina &hn

Vice President

5BA Portfolio Manager

Paula Bahamon
Vice President
Community Development Officer

Michael Bindman
Vice President
Infarmation Technology Manager

Carrie Burrell
Wice President
hMarketing Manager

Dennis Byun
Vice President
5BA Business Development Officer

Mancy Camacho
Vice President
Human Rezources Manager

Michael Carlson
Wice President
5BA Business Development Officer

Michael Camtor
Aszistant Vice President
5BA Business Development Officer

Heidi DeMattos
Vice President / Manager
Accounts Receivable Financing

laci Gonzalez
Assistant Vice President
Commercial Credit Underwriter

Jean Grall
Vice President
B5A Officer

Timothy Moore
Vice President
Credit Administrator

Lucas Olson
Wice President
5BA Business Development Cfficer

Binu Tondomn
Vice President
5BA Business Development Officer

Paul Yi
Assiztant Vice President
Assistant 584 Portfolio Manager

Sun Valley Office

Carlos Huerta
Vice President
Portfolic Manager

Alexandra Macias
Branch Operations Manager

Simon Wong
Vice President
Relationship Manager

Santa Clarita Valley

Rachel Camillo
Vice President
Relationship Manager

Stewve Munez
\ice President
Portfelic Manager

Laura Soto
Vice President
Operations Manager

Investor Information

Common Stock:

Effective July 23, 2014, Mission Valley Bancorp’s stock began trading on the
OTCAX market under the symbol “MVLY". As of December 31, 2022 there were
147 shareholders of record and 3,308,219 shares of common stock outstanding.

Stock Information:

Hilltop Securities

Community Bank & Wealth Management Group
Michael R. Natzic, CW5® | Senior Vice President
Katy E. Ehlers, CWS® | Vice President
909.584.4500 | 800.288.2811
www.communitybankinggroup.com

Stock Transfer Agent:

Shareholders with inquiries regarding accounts, lost stock certificates or changes
of address, may contact Lisa Mora, Corporate Secretary of Mission Valley
Bancorp at (818) 394-2300 during regular business hours or Computershare at
(B00) 962-4284 24 hours a day.

Written correspondence may be sent to:
Computershare
150 Royall 5t., Suite 101
Canton, MA 02021
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Sun Valley Headguarters Branch Office
9116 Sunland Boulevard
Sun Valley, CA 91352
(818) 394-2300

Santa Clarita Valley Branch Office
26701 McBean Parkway, Suite 100
Santa Clarita, CA 91355
(661) 253-9500

Administrative Offices
(relocated as of April 1, 2023)
2777 North Ontario Street

Burbank, CA 91504
(818) 394-2300

Total SBA
2321 Rosecrans Avenue, Suite 3210
El Segundo, CA 90245
(310) 321-9500
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